RSU 63 Board of Directors
Monday, May 16, 2022
6:30pm
Holbrook Middle School
Google Meet: meet.google.com/gow-ykvf-ouw
Phone In: 1-414-909-6929 PIN: 833652131#
Agenda

Phone and video link above are available fo members of the public for the purpose of
listening/viewing only. If you would like to speak, current law requires that you attend the
meeting in-person.

Call Meeting to Order

Flag Salute/Moment of Silence

Approval of Minutes for April 25, 2022 Board Meeting
Approval of Minutes for May 2, 2022 Special Board Meeting
Recognition and/or Awards of Students, Staff, and Others
Acceptance of Gifts/Donations

Presentation: Parent Teacher Group (PTG)

Questions and Comments from the Public

Dates of Next Meetings
1. Strategic Planning Committee Meeting with Judy Sanders: Friday, June 3, 2022 from
1:00pm until 6:00pm, location TBD
Policy Committee Meeting: TBD
Budget and Finance Committee Meeting: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 at 5:30pm, Holbrook Middle
School; June meeting TBD
Interim Superintendent Search Committee Meeting: TBD
RSV 63 District Budget Meeting: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 at 7:00pm, Holbrook Middle
School
Referendum Vote: Tuesday, June 14, 2022, Town Offices
Board Meeting: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 at 6:30pm, Holden Elementary School

L

N

Budget and Finance
1. Business Manager Report
2. Budget and Finance Committee Report

Superintendent's Report
RSU #63 Chair's Report

Acceptance of Reports

{written and verbal Budget and Finance Committee, Policy Commiittee, Strategic Planning Committee,
Interim Superintendent Search Sub-Committee, Administrators, Superintendent, and Board Chair's
Reports)

Old Business
1. ReVision Energy Solar Net Energy Billing Contract
2. Interim Superintendent Search Update
3. Superintendent Search Update

RSU 63 Board Meeting Agenda
May 16, 2022
Page 1 of 2



a. Superintendent Job Description

New Business
1. Approval of Proposed 2022-2023 (FY23) RSU 63 Budget
2. Board Evaluation
3. Policy to Rescind
a. DJB — Purchasing Procedures

Personnel Actions
1. Appointments
a. Russell Smith — Bus Driver
b. David Luciano — After-Schoo! Support; Track and Field Intramural Club
2. Resignations
a. Nicole Luce — Holbrook Life Skills Special Education Teacher
3. Retirements
4. Reassignments
a. Harry Hayes — Substitute to Temporary Ed Tech
b. Ashley Enright — Grade 6 ELA to Grade 5 Teacher (2022-2023)
¢. Pamela Bull — Bus Driver to Substitute Driver (2022-2023)
5. Elections
a. Sharon Haskell — Director of Curriculum and Instruction (2022-2023)
6. Searches
Interim Superintendent
Principal Holbrook Middle School (2022-2023)
Bus Drivers (2022-2023)
Technology Integrator (2022-2023)
Holbrook Life Skills Special Education Teacher (2022-2023)
Anticipated Grade 3 Teacher (2022-2023)
Anticipated Grade 6 ELA Teacher (2022-2023)
Substitutes (Teachers, Ed Techs, Drivers, Custodians)

s@mpaoTy

Questions and Comments from the Public
Adjournment

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you require any kind of assistance to fully
participate in this meeting, please notify the Superintendent's Office at 843-7851 or write to
Superintendent of Schools, 202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 04429.

RSU 63 Board Meeting Agenda
May 16, 2022
Page 2 of 2



DRAFT

RSU #63 Budget Informational Meeting
Date: April 25,2022
Location: Eddington Elementary School
Minutes

RSU 63 Board Member(s) Present:

Town of Holden: Matthew Campbell (6:32pm), Cherie Faulkner, Tracy Roberts, and Holly Whitmore
Town of Clifton: Linda Graban

Town of Eddington. Robin James, Tracy Bigney, and Jaime Pangburn

Board Chair, Holly Whitmore called the Budget Informational Meeting to order at 6:02pm

Presentation: Draft FY23 Budget

Superintendent Susan Smith gave an explanation of the budget process. She continued to give an overview of the
draft budget, starting with the overall budget increase and town assessment impact to each town. Superintendent
Smith also reviewed the budget summary she provided to the Board and advised this summary will have a few
changes (Technology) before being shared with the towns. Superintendent Smith reviewed some proposed
Technology changes for the Holden and Eddington Schaol. Superintendent Smith explained the staff changes for
two teacher positions, ed tech positions, technology staff, superintendent/curriculum director, instructional coach,
assistant principal/athletic director. (Revenue Graphs, FY23 Summary Attached)

Board Discussion: Discussed other revenues, state revenue sharing, and assessment calculations. Property
Insurance bidding process was discussed and possibility of shopping around for different rates. Kelly Theriault
explained how the process worked, and advised it would require a 6-month notice, but could be done. She added the
current provider does go out to bid for lower rates as well. Jaime Pangburn voiced her concern for cutting the
substitute bus driver position out of the transportation budget. Superintendent Smith and Kelly Theriault advised the
position was never filled this year and we do have spare drivers budgeted.

Questions and Comments from the Public: Susan Dunham Shane asked when the public could ask questions
about the budget. Superintendent Smith stated the public could ask questions now, or at the May 16, 2022 Board
Meeting, the June 1, 2022 RSU #63 Budget Meeting, or anytime by email up until the June 14, 2022 Referendum.

At 6:45pm, motion by Cherie Faulkner with a second by Robin James to adjourn the Budget Information Meeting.
Discussion; None
Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

RSU #63 Board Meeting
Date: April 25, 2022
Location: Eddington Elementary School

Minutes

RSU 63 Board Membet(s) Present:
Town of Holden: Matthew Campbell, Cherie Faulkner {left meeting at 9:03pm), Tracy Roberts, and Holly Whitmore

Town of Clifion: Linda Graban
Town of Eddington: Robin James, Tracy Bigney, and Jaime Pangburn

Board Chair, Holly Whitmore called the Board Meeting to order at 6:46pm.
A flag salute was conducted and a moment of silence was observed.
Holly Whitmore read opening remarks regarding public comment guidelines.

Motion by Robin James with a second by Cherie Faulkner to approve the March 28, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes.
Discussion: None.
Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Motion by Robin James with a second by Cherie Faulkner to approve the April 4, 2022 Special Board Meeting
Minutes.

Discussion: None.

Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

RSU #63 Budget Informational Meeting and Board Meeting Minutes
April 25, 2022
Page 1 of 5



DRAFT

Motion by Tracy Bigney with a second by Jaime Pangburn to approve the April 7, 2022 Special Board Meeting
Minutes.

Discussion: None.

Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Recognition and/or Awards of Students, Staff, and Others: Superintendent Smith recognized Audra Leland for
receiving a grant for Pre-Kindergarten Robotics and Desiree Doughty for receiving a grant for Middle School
Outdoor Education,

Acceptance of Gifts/Donations: Superintendent Smith thanked Pitsco Ed for the pre-coding penguins bundle for
the Pre-Kindergarten class and the 2022 Teens to Trails Adventure for the Middle School Outdoor Education.

Presentation: Revision Energy and Solar Credits

Superintendent Smith introduced Tina Meserve from Revision Energy. Ms. Meserve presented information about
Revision Energy and how they can help the RSU 63 save money. She explained the solar net energy billing process.
Ms. Meserve explained the credit process and 20-year contract. The array is being built in Hampden and is 85%
full. Ms. Meserve advised RSU 63 has a spot on-hold should the Board decide to commit to the contract.
Superintendent Smith advised the Board does not need to decide tonight, but will need to vote at the May Board
meeting. Matthew Campbell asked questions on the length of the contract and renewal process. Ms. Meserve
advised the contract is 20 years and renews automatically for another 5 years unless they receive a discontinue letter
from RSU 63. Tracy Bigney suggested another meeting was needed to discuss further information gathered,
recommendations, and legal review of the contract. Superintendent Smith stated the contract was received today,
this was the second presentation from Tina Meserve (the first being at the last Budget and Finance Committee
meeting that 6 board members attended), and the project has been vetted by Aga Dixon, from Drummond and
Woodsum. This topic could be put on the agenda for the next Budget and Finance Committee meeting for further
discussion. Matthew Campbell felt reference checks were not needed based on the number of school districts that
have entered into contract with this program and the contract is very straight forward and recommend everyone read
it. Tracy Roberts stated the Board needed to receive a copy of it first. Superintendent Smith will share the contract
with the Board. Cherie Faulkner stated the Board should figure out what they are doing with the school building
before entering into a twenty-year agreement. Jaime Pangburn felt she wanted more time to review, process, and
discuss. Superintendent Smith said this item will go on the agenda for May 10, 2022 Budget and Finance
Committee and the May 16, 2022 Board Agenda for vote.

Questions from the Public: Susan Dunham Shane, Eddington resident asked Ms. Meserve questions directly. Ms.
Shane also expressed her disappointment to the Board for making a decision on this subject without an additional
formal public hearing.

Presentation: Moving Students Forward

Superintendent Smith and Sharon Haskell, District Instructional Coach/Assistant Principal gave information on the
work RSU 63 has done to move students forward from the loss of instructional time caused by COVID.
Superintendent Smith shared it is very typical for students of all ages to be at different levels during the year. Every
student learns differently and at different paces. She provided a hand out of the Maine Learning Results. The ESSA
dashboard recently posted the NWEA results from last spring. The state grade level is lower than RSU 63
expectations. 85.5% of our students were above state grade level in Math. 88.5% of our students were at or above
state grade level in ELA. Tracy Roberts asked if the state expectation changed due to COVID. Superintendent
Smith responded the state expectation changed due to the test change, not COVID. Sharon Haskell discussed the
process of starting the learning process for each student and the assessments techniques used (teacher designed
assessments, informal observations, and program assessments). Tracy Roberts and Jaime Pangburn questioned if
these techniques were used in every classroom. Superintendent Smith advised these are techniques used by most
teachers.

Superintendent Smith presented information on attendance and truancy. She reported 8% (38) RSU 63 students are
truant and 39% (165) of RSU 63 students are chronically absent. Chronically absent data has to be reported to the
state for funding purposes. Superintendent Smith added 10 staff members per day have been absent this school year
for various reasons, not including vacation days.

Tracy Roberts asked if the current NWEA data will be shared at the next board meeting. Superintendent Smith
responded the next presentation for NWEA data will be in the fall. Administrators and teachers will review the data

RSU #63 Budget Informational Meeting and Board Meeting Minutes
April 25,2022
Page 2 of 5



DRAFT

and set goals for the school year. Spring is typically the presentation on how the District performed in relation to
those goals,

Motion by Robin James with a second by Jaime Pangburn to extend the meeting beyond 8:30pm.
Discussion: None.
Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Motion by Cherie Faulkner with a second by Matthew Campbell to move Old Business to the next item on the
agenda,

Discussion: None.

Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Old Business:

Interim Superintendent Search Update; Tracy Roberts stated there may have been some confusion on the purpose of
the Interim Superintendent Search committee. She felt the committee was to search for both the interim and
permanent superintendent, but after reviewing previous meeting minutes, that was not indicated. Robin James stated
her understanding was due to so many new members coming on the Board, they should have the opportunity to be
involved. Matthew Campbell agreed that was his understanding as well. Tracy Roberts felt the full board will have
the opportunity to attend meetings, but waiting too long will push the timeline back for having a permanent
Superintendent in place by September. Tracy Bigney said the committee discovered they really need to start work
on the long-term superintendent search now.

Motion by Tracy Roberts with a second by Cherie Faulkner to give the Interim Superintendent Search Committee
the authority to work on the long-term Superintendent search.

Discussion: Don spencer asked if all stake holders will be included in the long-term superintendent search as
administrators have to do on all search committees. Tracy Roberts advised that will be discussed in the next part of
the agenda.

Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed (Jaime Pangburn stepped out)

Tracy Roberts said the Interim Superintendent position has been posted.

Long Term Superintendent Search: Cherie Faulkner directed the Board to the Maine School Management
Association (MSMA) cost proposal. Ms. Faulkner advised there were items to discuss with Steve Bailey. Anything
complimentary from the cost proposal will be used. Tracy Roberts said they are proposing a survey for community
and staff and offering at least two in-person listening session with a minimum participation requirement. The Board
will have their own listening session (with new Board members included) and teachers/administrators will have a
listening session. Cherie Faulkner advised the committee is asking MSMA to develop a new job description as the
current one is combined with the Curriculum and Instruction job description. Superintendent Smith advised the
current job description is in two separate pieces, one for Superintendent and one for Director of Curricutum and
[nstruction. Ms. Faulkner stated the committee wants MSMA to provide them with more samples. The committee
has questions on the national search and TopSchoollobs.org for Steve Bailey. MSMA will handle the application
{material development) and corresponding with candidates. Tracy Roberts requested a buffer be built into the
budget for extra items that may be needed for the search. Cherie Faulkner stated the Budget has $5,000 this fiscal
year and $5,000 next fiscal year,

Motion by Cherie Faulkner with a second by Matthew Campbell to authorize the Superintendent Search
Committee(s) to use up to $5,000 for each of the two fiscal years FY22 and FY23 for the Interim Superintendent and
the Long-Term Superintendent search process.

Discussion: Kelly Theriault cautioned the committee to be mindful of the language in the contract and make sure
anything after $5,000 will need to be billed next fiscal year. Matthew Campbell cautioned the committee to be
mindful of other area school district costs for Superintendent searches with MSMA.

Yote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Tracy Roberts advised the committee is hopeful to have an update on the Superintendent job description for the May
2nd Board meeting and requested it be added to the agenda.

Jaime Pangburn asked Mr. Spencer for his input on past Superintendent Search Committee processes. Mr. Spencer
advised Kelly Theriault was the chair of the last Search Committee and explained the process. Linda Graban added
years ago she was on a Superintendent Search Committee and there were teachers on the committee as well. Holly

RSU #63 Budget Informational Meeting and Board Meeting Minutes
April 25, 2022
Page 3 of 5



DRAFT

Whitmore added after the Board changes the committee could add in new board members and
teachers/staff/administrators/community members to the search committee. Kelly Theriault explained the process of
the last Search Committee, members on the commitiee, and the perimeters for selecting candidates. Tracy Roberts
stated she expected this time will lock different. Kelly Theriault recommended an administrator or someone from
Central Office be part of the Search Committee.

Facilities - Holden Generator Change Order: Superintendent Smith stated the change order came from Carmel
Electric (contracted to install the generator) and it is less than the estimate from Gifford Electric. This is part of the
FY23 Budget.

Motion by Matthew Campbell with a second by Jaime Pangburn to approve the Holden Generator Change order #2.
Discussion: None
Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Holbrook Indoor Air Quality Update: Superintendent Smith advised we will go back to bid in August, as no bids
were received, and we have permission from the State to extend the process.

Dates of Next Meetings:

Strategic Planning Committee Meeting with Judy Sanders: Thursday, April 28, 2022 at 5:30pm via Google Meet
Policy Committee Meeting: Monday, May 2, 2022 at 5:30pm, Holbrook Middle School

Special Board Meeting: Monday, May 2, 2022 at 6:30pm, Holbrook Middle School; an executive session for
contract negotiations will be added to this meeting.

Budget and Finance Committee Meeting: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 at 5:30pm, Holbrook Middle School

Board Meeting: Monday, May 16, 2022 at 6:30pm, Holbrook Middle School

Budget and Finance: Nothing to add to the Business Manager Report. Nothing to add the Budget and Finance
Committee report.

Superintendent’s Report: Superintendent Smith asked if the board was ready to advertise anticipated openings for
the next school year. She advised we will advertise in house first for a few days prior to posting on serving schools.

RSU #63 Chair’s Report: Nothing to add.

Acceptance of Reports:

Motion by Robin James with a second by Matthew Campbell to accept all reports as submitted from the Budget and
Finance Committee, Policy Committee, Interim Superintendent Search Committee, Administrators, Superintendent,
and Board Chair.

Discussion: Tracy Roberts asked Sharon Haskell what BCBA stood for. Sharon Haskell responded Behavioral
Specialist.

Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Cherie Faulkner left meeting at 9:03pm.

New Business:

Policies to Approve: Robin James gave a brief overview of policies for approval. Policy BEDB-R - Agenda
Format; JFCK — Student Use of Personal Electronic Devices at School; JLCB - Immunization of Students; GDQC —
Retirement Cash Out Benefit for Long-term, Hourly Employee, Support Staff; IKAB — Report Cards and Progress
Reports; ILD — Student Submissions to Surveys or Evaluations.

Motion by Robin James with a second by Linda Graban to approve policy BEDB-R — Agenda Format; JFCK
Student Use of Personal Electronic Devices at School; JLCB — Immunization of Students; GDQC — Retirement Cash
Out Benefit for Long-term, Hourly Employee, Support Staff, IKAB — Report Cards and Progress Reports; ILD -
Student Submissions to Surveys or Evaluations.

Discussion: Policy JFCK — Student Use of Personal Electronic Devices at School: Matthew Campbell felt student
cell phones are personal property and staff should not be allowed to view a student device. Thisisa
role/responsibility of police. He added backpacks are intended for school use, cellphones/devices are used for
personal and school use. Mr. Campbell continued saying cellphones should not be allowed/used in school and felt a
better protection would be no use, rather than allowing search at any time. He stated he is not okay with staff having
full access to a student personal cell device. Superintendent Smith respectfully disagreed.

Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed

RSU #63 Budget Informational Meeting and Board Meeting Minutes
April 25, 2022
Page 4 of 5



DRAFT

Personnel Actions:

Appointments: Sherry Neill, Holden Cook; Josiah Simko, Technology Support Specialist; Misti Leathers, Long-
term Occupational Therapist Substitute.

Resignations: Joshua Nelson, Holden Cook; Ashley Allen, Holbrook Principal; Caid Cummings, Holbrook Ed Tech
Iil; Pamela Bull, Bus Driver but will stay on as a Substitute Driver.

Retirements: Patricia Philbrook, Bus Driver
Reassignment: Jacob Gould, Bus Driver to Substitute Bus Driver

Election: Motion by Robin James with a second by Tracy Bigney to approve Probationary Year 1 to Probationary
Year 2 (Ebonie Baker — Holbrook Guidance, Sierra Blake — Grade 1, Leslie Beers-Huskins — Grade 5, Ashley
Enright — Grade 6, Vanessa Haines — Eddington Special Education, Sarah Holsapple — Elementary Music, Nicole
Luce — Holbrook Special Education, Beth Mitchell — Grade 1, Matheu Sagehorn — Elementary Physical
Education/Adapt Physical Education); Probationary Year 2 to Continuing Contract (Zachery Pratt — Grade 7,
Marleina Ford — Grade 5-8 Music and GT, Theresa Richardson — Special Education Teacher); and Probationary
Year 3 to Continuing Contract (Jennifer Mahoney — Speech & Language Pathologist, Kasha Robertson - Holden
Special Education, Hannah Foster - Occupational Therapist, Audra Leland - Pre-Kindergarten, Mary St. Peter
Grade 4, Nathan Dusablon — Grade 7 & 8 Science).

Discussion: None

Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed

Searches: Interim Superintendent, Principal Holbrook Middle School, Bus Driver, Substitutes.

Superintendent Smith mentioned the afternoon route change noted in Mr. Morgan’s board report. Two runs are
being combined and notification will go out tomorrow.

Tracy Roberts asked for an update on the Principal search. Superintendent Smith advised applications are due by
May 6, 2022, Applications are received at the Central Office and forwarded on to the Search Committee chair, Mr.
Spencer. Linda Graban asked if someone from the Board was on the Committee. Superintendent Smith stated
Robin James. Tracy Roberts asked who was on the search committee. Mr. Spencer said a counselor, secretary, 4
teachers, technology coordinator, and a board member.

Questions and Comments from the Public: Susan Dunham Shane asked if the lawyers have reviewed the
ReVision contract. The board responded the board has not seen the contract yet, lawyers from Drummond and
Woodsum reviewed the contract. She voiced her concern that she did not know anything about the Budget
Information meeting and they should be posted publicly. Superintendent Smith advised the agendas are sent to
towns and posted a week in advance. Ms. Shane suggested each board member consider shadowing a teacher or
other professionals to see what happens at schools.

Adjournment:
Holly directed the Board to their board binders for reflection.

Tracy Roberts asked that the board meeting topics are made more available to the public. Superintendent Smith
advised the agendas are posted a week in advance on our calendar, website, and sent to the town offices.

At 9:26pm, motion by Matthew Campbell with a second by Robin James to adjourn the meeting.

Discussion: None
Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed

Respectfully submitted by,

Susan M. Smith
RSU #63 Superintendent/Director of Curriculum and Instruction

Approved:

RSU #63 Budget Informational Meeting and Board Meeting Minutes
April 25, 2022
Page 5 of §



Opril @5,0a2 Board Minutes

Attachmend
RSU 63 REVENUE HISTORY
FY19 FY20 FY21 Fy22 FY23 ProposedV3
State 4,061,275 4,196,473 4,326,972 4,479,350 4,775,276
Local 5,309,599 5,888,180 5,878,067 5,648,407 5,648,407
Other Revenue 1,050,801 830,174 835,716 805,985 1,120,325
Total 10,421,674 10,914,827 11,040,755 10,933,743 11,544,009
State+ $351,958.63 Rec'd after budget approval.
Carried into FY23
14,000,000
12,000,000 :
|
10,000,000
8,000,000
6,000,000  Other Revenue !
® Local
4,000,000 H State
2,000,000
G O oy
Q\'\- q(\v q(\l q\'\r Q\'\f
Local Appropriatio FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Proposed V3
Clifton 749,725 827,827 825,369 796,622 808,767
Eddington 1,706,393 1,893,801 1,883,202 1,805,302 1,794,804
Holden 2,853,480 3,166,552 3,169,496 3,046,484 3,044,837
Total 5,309,598 5,888,180 5,878,067 5,648,407 5,648,407




ril ddaldd 8Lard Minudes
Ottachmend

RSU 63 FY23 Proposed Budget — Version 3 Summary

Most of the changes between our current FY22 Budget and the Proposed FY23 Budget are in
Facilities, Transportation, and Staffing.

Facilities/Transportation

¢ Property insurance increased by 22%

e $30,000is included for the engineering and design aspects of a new boiler system at
Holbrook to be installed in FY24 and FY25
$57,000 is included to finish the installation of the generator at Holden

e $120,000is included to re-shingle a large section of the roof at Holden

* 5$126,000 is included for roofing, paving, asbestos tile removal, and the final payment for
converting to propane at Eddington

e 5100,000 has been designated to the Capital Reserve Fund to help with the cost of a
new boiler system at Holbrook in FY24

* $25,816 (bus garage rental savings) has been designated to help replenish the Capital
Reserve Fund

¢ A heating fuel contingency of $32,500 has been added

* A fleet fuel contingency of $30,000 has been added

Staffing
® Increases to salaries and health insurance (all positions)

* Custodial hours at Holbrook have been reduced 12.5 hours per week (compared to the
current schedule) for a net savings of approx. $8,000

® There is one fewer bus drivers than current budget and part-time mechanic hours will
be decreased (net savings of approx. $5,300)

¢ Two teaching positions (Gr. 3 and Gr. 5) have been added

* Two ed tech positions (Gr. 3 and Gr. 5) have been eliminated (Note: the net change for
Gr. 3 and Gr. 5 is an increase of approximately $75,000)

¢ The Superintendent position has been increased from three days per week to full-time
(additional $57,000)

¢ Instructional Coach duties are being added to the Director of Curriculum and Instruction
position (year-round); increasing the position from 2 days per week to full-time, with %
(538,250) the position funded by ESSER grant through FY23 and FY24

e Athletic Director duties are being added to the Assistant Principal position (school year)
and instructional coach duties moved to Curriculum, with % ($33,750) the Assistant
Principal position funded by ESSER grant through FY23 and FY24

¢ The Technology Support position increasing from 20 hours per week to 30 hours per
week {year-round} and funded locally (an increase of $2,614)

* The Technology Integrator/Technology Coach position is remaining at 20 hours per
week (school year) and being funded by ESSER grant through FY23 and FY24

® ESSER grant will also be used to fund additional instructional coaches through the
University of Maine (math and literacy) as well as social/emotional support services



Atochmant

opril 45, 2033 Baud Mines

(8€°997'0193)

(06°ST6°00E9)

(00'000'S$)
(06'sT6'56TS)

(8F°0PE'60£S)

(£9°856°15£%)
S1££6%6E8
0068518
00008'TS
00 00068
0008

(1Tes1eL1P)

(3£ 13L'86%)

(20'$99'67$)
HIOPe'rLIS
0'08Z'601%
10°0Z5°LES
00'0%

(00'cor %)
0003
000§

00 0§
00 08
(00 000° 15}

aaumuTy,

o TeL 11118}

(ZR'Ir8'S9C'Trs)

(11 6£T'118)
(1L E09°P2EHE)

($8°688"5PL'98)

0%
(00'956'5993)
(€0'6£6°118)

0008
{00 160°S$)
{+8'98¢'91%)
(ZL 6L¥ 6TLS)
(48 €ER'TLKS)
(8T ££7°L0TH)
(90'910°00t'CS)
(0¥'89£01%'1$)
(og e g19%)

0008
(00 00%'S8)
(89 178°0¢%)
(00°00£°€$)
(91'81L°¢$)
(00'009'CI$)
{8¥°015°201%)

[ZOZ/08/9 ~ 0ZOT/1/L
TVNLOV 101 S84 T

(05°719'790'95)

(98" L6p'6£8'7S)

(ot 1£T12%)
(LE'99T'R18°CS)

(ro911'ezz'cs)

0008

0008
{(Z121T'vs)
0008

(00 0£E"13)
(Zz LeT13)
(SEES0°D1H$)
(09 ££8°80T8}
(90°Z8L'9018)
{90'290'£9¢°18)
{05 L18°€69%)
(D€' 8LY L9ES)
{6t 9tS"18)
(00'000°t$)
00'0%
(00'00£°€$)
{80'99¢"18)
Qs L17'es)
(91 08¥ 6+%)

1Z0T/OL/C) - 1 TOTHIL

aLA

(L9°ZFL'EE6°018)

(RE°05E P PS)

(00000518}
(R£°05E 6LF PE}

(6T°76¢ 651'98)

000%
{00 000'Tr9s}
(00 $80°'63)
(00 005°Z$)
(00 000°0E8)
(00'000°53)
(95 816'T0LS)
(91'2£99°L1%5)
{06 #SO'ESI$)
{00 SES"EPE'TS)
(00°529°28¢°18)
(L9'995°¢€19%)
0008

0o

00og
{00 00£'E3)
(00 000'S$)
(00 009'Z1$)
(00005138}

CZOT/OL/9 - 1TOZ/ /L

pardopy J011 ] JES K |

{50°600'rt5* 118}

(8T'9LT'S6L'TS)

(00 000073}
{8T9LT'SLL'PE)

(LL°TEL'BPL'OS)

(£9'856'16E9)
(58 990°709%)
(00 005" LS}
000%
(00°000°ST$)
(00'000'¢%)
(LL'1P1'9L8%)
(r6'8rr'oI58)
(Z6'61L°ZETS)
(00'569'891'78)
{00 S5E'8LT°1$)
(99 600’9258}
0003
(00 00¥'s%)
0003
(00 00E'€%)
(00°000°s8}
(00'009°T18)
(00°005'28%)

£T0T/I0E/9 - TTOT ML
sisonboy-UoN ¢ZA A

¢ uoisiap-1abpng pasodoid £ZAd

€9AaVSIN

SUBTT JVS " JLM/SH U0TaUTI0/Weqpag] AoMmals 5
SINUIAIY [B10],

SINUIAIY NEIS [E)0)gNS

NOLLINL LNTITD ASNIADY HLVLS 006~001ZI£+-0000Z-0000-0001 81
NOLLYJOTTY NOLLYONNO4 3LY.LS 006700111 £p-00001-0000-0000 LI
SINUIAIY IS

INUIAY |BIO] [EI0IGNS

TTAA 20V 64203 LIPPY-SOTTIHNS GILYNDISAAND 0§6- 100065 #-00001-0000-0001 '91
SNTJUNS QILYNDISHANN 006 [00005-00001-0000-0001 S|

SANNTATY SNOINYVTTIISIN ALV.LS 006-0046ZEF00001-0000-0001
SANIAIAIA AINVUNSNT 006-020661 00001 -0000-0001 ‘b1
SANNIATY SNOANVTTAISIN 00600066 L F-00601-0000-0001 "1
AWOINI LSIUALNI 006-0001% L -00001-0000-0001 €1
NIQTOH - SIXV.L VYOG TYNOLLIQay 0£6-0051 1 [H-00001-0000-0001 “Z1
NOLONIGQA * $AX VL Tv20T TYNOLLIQAY 0Z6-00%111£-00001-0000-0001 11
NOLAITD = SAXVL V20T TYNOLLIAAY §16-00<1 { | -00001-0000-0001 01
NIQTOH- SAXV.L TVI01 g32INOIY 0£6-001 11 1H-00001-0000-0001 ‘6
NOLONIOQA - SAXV.L T¥Y20T ATLNDTA 076001 1 1100001-0000-0001 '8
NOLAI'D - SAXY.L TYI07 A34IN03Y 016-0011111~00001-0000-0001 L
WIVTI AONVAEIISNI 00601661 b-00000-0000-0005 9
INTY 056-000161-00000-0000-0001 §

siuf 110 0] vorepodsuel), o£Z-001Zr1-00000-0000-0001

17g-siun 1Yo 10) voneodsues L 0£Z-001ZH1-00000-0000-0001 +
sujam-suuE} 0 fo) uonewodsues], 0ZZ-001ZF1+-00000-0000-0001 T
tapdurey-siu oo Joj uonerodstea ), ] Z-001 T -00000-0000-0001 ‘T
ureypa-SIuL) S0 10§ uolrenodsues ] 0OZ-001Z 1 +-00000-0000-0001 ‘1
INWIAIY [FI0]

uondiasaq ¢ IaGUINN WNoody



(85 veT9)
00000'1S
0008
00 1EL'ES
0008
0003
00'0%
00'00Z$

(00'0p$)
0008
00'0$
0008
0008
00'09LS
ITSHES
08'1+0°Z8
6L8L%
00°000°[$

(€T6r1'18)
00'969%
006578
rrTe9'Ls
00°0%
00°0£0°1$
00°000'8¥$

(00°009%)
00TrL'LS
00'¥16$
00°005'9%
05498
00'96£°€S
00'0%
00'006'C$
00°0%
0008

ESITE Y

95'5ST'LS
6L°889°€ES
P10EES
16'LL8°T01S
00'v0LS
0008
PLP98TS
Live'ls
£L'1668
8L69L°TS
000528
99 Z9L'ES
006515
6£6.9'8%
SPIsT'ls
L 129'T8
6P 80€'€S
0000518
00'sPIS
7L 6063
zZIozs

ZH L6958
T 89t IS
9L BPL'IYS
#6'06Z'€9%
000%
00°6993
00998'C8
£S5 ZOT'IS
00 ZEES
00 50L'LS
00'005'8%
00°€8L'ES
000%
00ss18

1ZOTAOE/9 - 0TOTIL

TVYNLIV 101 s1eal T

08 LOC'ES
LYIGT'SIS
§9°70€8
£5'¥96'9r%
00'1¥9%
0008
T6'559%
1£THs'1$
LY V98

8L P8lIS
00'05Z%
00'578'CS
00 6878
9P LEF'OIS
Pr'6L5E
TUERL'1S
SSLLYIS
00°0%
00°001%
99'6Z1%
81768
rLOI9'ZS
r9'r91$
IFvIEels
60'LT6'6TS
050218

¥8 SP8%
00vE1'ES
£ P0SS
00'5LES
00'£89°01$
00001'01$
£E0I8'TIS
0003
0008

1Z0T/0LLTI - 1T0THLIL

aia

67'919'8%
9¢ £OL'VES
00 00T’ 1%
00 [1€°501%
00°000°1$
00 0%
00'0FLES
00'520°eS
00°0£0°78
0008878
00'0scs
00°000°s$
00FLO 1S
00005'91$
F9 8788

02 £39°C8
SSHTIES
0000518
00'+€0°CS
sTstot
001028
00'99T°9%
00'8ZL'1S
00ZEV 1¥E
00'005'+9%
00'5Z9°1%
00°€L0°18
00 EEl'ES
00°005'Z8
00 SLES
00°05T'6%
00°005'21%
00°000'01$
00'Zt$
000858

CTOT/0L/9 - 1T0T/ 1L

pordopy 1010 Jea A |

1L 1PE°8%
9L €0L'SES
00'00Z'1%
00'TFO'601%
00°000°18
00'0%
000rL'CE
10°sTTES
0006615
10°088°T
0008TS
00°000°5$
00'+L0' 1%
0009Z°L1%
98 €LT' IS
00'STLTS
vE BYTES
00'005'TS
LLP88S
ST1£9'18
00 05¥9
Prese it
00 8TL1§
00 Tor'TrS
00005118
00'5Z0°1$
00 618°88
00 LPO'TS
00°000°6%
Vra g
00909'71%
00°005°TIS
00°005'TIS
00 THS

00 0559

£20T/0€/9 - TTOU /L
$159nbay-UON £TA

¢ uolsiap-19bpng pasodold £ZAd

€9AavsSI

AIW/IASYO - S1D
AINVAUNSNI HLTVEH - §12

SLIJANAE 2911J0 s5au1sng

SADV M 2O SSIUISNE

201140 "LANS - SANA 7 SAIHSHIAWAW

006-0T080TS-00052-0000-0001 €5
006-01080Z5-00057-0000-0001 Z&
006-00080Z5-0005T-0000-0001 1§
006-0008 1 [S-0005Z-0000-0001 06
006-0000185-002£2-0000-0001 &P

LNIWAINOT 40 LNANADVIJTE - 41440 LIS 006-0005095-00Z£T-0000-0001 8+

ADVLSOd - 20440 1dOS
SHITddNS ADHA0 - D440 "LdOS

006-0£00095-00Z£2-0000-0001 L¥
006-0000095-00T£T-0000-0001 9F

TIAVYL A4V1S - 101440 LdNS 006-0000855-00TE2-0000-0001 §¥
SANOHJRTAL - IDMH40 "LdNS 006-000T€$S-00Z£T-0000-0001 ¥F
ADINVANSNI ALITIEVIT - 220340 "LdNS 006-000075S-00ZE2-0000-0001 £F
ASVAT ¥Ad0I - D440 LdNS 006-005¥#PS-00ZET-0000-000! Tt
NIWDOTIAIA 7 ONINIVEL A3 - ID440 "LdNS 006-0000€€5-00ZEL-0000-0001 "1+

QALIVELNOD-SADIAYLS 921440 LdNS
A AVINOTY LNOD INTWIHILAY
LINAWTHILFY - (Ldi1S) 221440 LdNS
YIWAASYO - (¥/¥) 4D0440 LdNS
HLTVIH - (v/v) 21440 LdNS
SLIAANTE - (¥/¥) 3440 LdNS

UOW - (Ldi1S) 321440 "LdNS

TV.LNAA - (1dNS) 321440 LANS
HLTYAH - (LdNS) 221440 LdNS
SLI4aNAg - (LdNS) 321440 '1dNS
Agjeg 185y Utupy

AMVTVS = (LdiS) 301440 'LdNS
S1S0D WNANTYI4TY - ¢od
SAONTHIINOD - a0

VESI NI JIHSYIFNINW - 0d
HTHLO ¥ DNLLNRL - 404

SNI €Y1 YIH10 AYAS HOUN - 404
AINVHNSNI ANOE LOMMLSIA - aod
uany - aod

§934 1¥D31 - ao4d

1IN/ YOI

SANdLLS - od

006-00021€€-00Z€2-0000-0001 'OF
026-0008£2$-002€T-0000-0001 6¢
006 0¥ ECS-00ZET-0000-0001 '3E
006-0270807$-002£C-0000-000t "Lt
006-01080Z5-002£T-0000-0001 9¢
006-0008025-00T£C-0000-0001 €
006-020P0TS-00ZET-0000-0001 +E
0067 10P0TE-00TLT-0000-0001 €€
006-010F0TS-00Z£T-0000-0001 TE
006-000PGTS-00TET-00000001 1€
006-00081 1£-002£T-0000-0001 0€
006-000P01$-00TEC-000070001 6T
006-00001£S-0P1£Z-0000-0001 ‘82
006-000F 185-001£T-0000-000F LT
006-0000185-001€£2-0000-0001 9T
006-0000$5$-001 £2-0000-0001 ST
006-0100Z£5-001£2-0000-0001 +T
00670000Z55-001£T-0000r0001 €T
006-0009¥ES-001€T-0000-0001 '2C
G06-0005 PES-001€T-0000~0001 '1T
006-070055-001€T-0000-0001 0T
(H06-00008 15-001£T-0000-0001 61

uondiIasa(] | JAQUINN IUNeoaY



05'Ets
00'st8
1£Z91°1%
IETPLIS
SLTIS'IS
00 0%

00 0%

00 0£%
000%
0008

00 0%
0818
0818
ST9ES
0008
00°08
00'0%
0008
000%

00 0%
00°0%

00 0%
00'0%
00'1£€'TS
0002918
00 0Z9°1§
00 00Z'+$
00 00T'+3
00'009°s%
00'0sT' 1S
000sT' 1§
00°005CS

LL'8P0'S8S

(81'1168)
00'08%

BRI

00 0%
0008
0008
00°0%
00'0%
00'9rTS
00°'9+Z8

00 Z8¥%

00 0%

10 8t%
£096%

b 6L9%

+9 6L9%

9 eI 1S
88 +ZL3

AR Y44
$0'SECS
oF'856°'L%
r9'856°L%
0z'esl'61%
9r'66L%
£5°66€%
0008
07'¢60°0E%
£9°8TEHES
79 968'5£$
00°0%
000$
0008
POOSL'LPS
POOSLLYS
86666 1R$

6Z'617'91ES
86'060°cE

00°'0%

120089 - OTOT/1/L
AVNLIV Jo1 SITaA T

L3 6%

0z els
T9°89r%
9'89¢$

00 $T9%
009LT8
009LT8
00'1E5%

00 0%

00 0%

00 0%
£1TILS

10 TTE$
£60L53
81't013
LOf0IS
95'tS 1§
LEBPY'ES
F6'9r9° LS
§0S6L'8%
SL96IS
6L96(%

o0 0%

09 EIETIS
0L EESHIS
0L §Z9'91%
00 05Z'ZS
00082°CS
00 000'tS
rrE19'Tes
2E519'TZs
89'r2E'0FS

6T'T86'SRIS
TreOrls

00°08

1Z0Z/01/T1 - 1202/1/L
aLA

00'vES
00°SHE

00 p8t'1s
00 P8 1S
00 6L6'15%
00 $9Z%

00 $92%

00 0lss
00'59%
00598
00'5€1$
19°014%
190148
SLB9T'($
00'8TCS
005778
00 05t%
00'PSL'8S
00'$$L'8S
00 919'72%
00 05¥S
00 051§
00 006%
00 rS'0cs
00001'5¢$
00 001'SES
00 SL84S
DO'SLEHS
0000593
00 000'6+%
00'000'6F$
00°005°£8%

£L°759'955%

PP ZITHS
00'$8L%

CTOT/OL/9 - 1T0T/ 1L
pardopy 1oL ] 183k |

05 L9%
00063
1€929'Z8
1£929°CS
SL105'ES
006973
006973
00°08S
00°'59%
00'59%

00 sEis
£9'8TLE
£9'8TL8
0060E° 1S
00 §TT$
00 5228
00 0StS
00 +SL'8%
00 PSL'8S
00919'72$
00 05t$
00°0StS
00 0063

00 SLO'EES
00'0TL'9ES
00°0ZL'9ES
00'$L0'6%
00°5L06%
00'00K'TIS
00°057°05%
00'057'05%
00 000'06%

05" 10L°1PPS

9T 1LT'ES
00 SE£8%

£T0T/0E/9 - TTOT/ /L

sisonboy-uoN €gAd

NOLONIQQ=- 'NIWAVY SNITY.LNAd
NACOAYTOH - 'NIWJY SNI TV.LNIA
NAQTOH = NIAQY SNI HLTv3H
NOLONIAQH - NIWJV SNI HLTVAH
J0COUETOH = NIWAVY SNI HLTVAH
NAQTOH - dWOD SHANHOM "TVJIONIAd
NOLONIOQ3 - JWO3D SHINUOM TVIIINTEd
IC0ULTOH - dIWOD SHANYOM TVIIDNIdd
NAATOH - INTWAOTIWINN TVdIONTHd
NOLDONIQQN - INFWAOTIWINN TYdIIONIE S
AO0¥YT0H = INTFWAOTdWANN TVdIONId
NEGTOH - MO TVdIDN

NOLONIAQE - YOW TVAIONTdd

A00UETOH “HOW TVIIINTdd

NIATOH - TV.LNIA TVdIONIdd
NOLONIQAT - TY.LNIQ TVdIONIEd
NOOYLTOH - TV.LNIA TVAIONIYd

NAJTOH - HLTVHH TYdIONId
NOLONIAA: - HLTVIH TvdIONIEd
AOOUHTOH - HLTVAH TYJIONIYd
NIATOH - SLIJANTE TYLIONIAd
NOLONIAQA - SLIAINIE TVJIINTEd
AOOUYTOH - SLIJANAE TVIIINIYd
NIQTOH - S39VM TYIIVLIHOAS
NOLONIAQQH - SADVM TVIRVIIADIS
HOOHET0H - S3D9VM TVIIV.IIYDAS
NAATIOH - AdVTVS dV

NOLONIAQI - AdVIVS dV

HAOOULTOH - AdVIVS dV

NAQTOH - AMVIVS TYdIDNd
NOLDNIQAT - AYVTVS TVAIDNIUd
AOOULTOH - AdVIVS 1VdIDNIHd

SNOLLAYFIANOD LNIWIHILTY - $/O
[eaq

€ UOoISIdA-)1abpng pasodold £ZA4

€9AvsSiN

0Z1-§105025-000¥Z-0000-0001
0F1-61050TS-000¥Z-0000-000 1
0£1-01050Z6-000¥Z-0000-0001
021-0105075-000+2-0000-0001
0L1-010502¢-000+Z-0000-0001

0t 1-050¥0TS-000¥Z-0000-0001
0T1-0$0P0TE-000¥Z-0000-0001

01 1-080#0Z5-000+2-0000-0001
0L 1-0¥0OPOTS-000PT-0000-0001
0T 1-0POPOTS-000FT-0000-0001
0L 1-0+0¥0TS-000+ZT-0000-0001
0£1-0Z00Z5-000+2-0000-0001
0Z1-0Z20¥0TS-000¥T-0000-0001
O -0Z0r0TE-000+C-0000-0001
015 10POZS-000¥T-0000-0001
02 1-5 10025-000¥C-0000-0001
011-510¥0Z$-000¥T-0000-000

O£ [-010+0ZS-000¥T-0000-0001

02 1-01070T5-000¥T-0000-000(

01 1-010¥0T$-000FZ-0000-0001

0€1-00090TS-000¥Z-0000-0001

0T 1-000P0TS-000¥Z-0000-0001
OF1-0000T$-000¥T-0000-000 1

0£1-0108 1 1§-000+Z-0000-0001
0Z1-0108 1 15-000+C-0000-000 |
OLT-0T10811$-000+T-0000-0001
0€1-0005015-000¥T-0000-0001
0Z1-000501 §-000+T-0000-0001
011000501 $-000+Z-0000-0001
0L 1-000¥0 | $-000+T-0000-0001
0T1-000¥01 5-000¥T-6000-0001
01 1-000t015-000+2-0000-0001

43
1L
0L

69

8¢
A3
9¢

TONEIRTEGEY 00135
uopesISTImPY WSk |EIoKgNg

006-0008£75-0005T-0000-0001
00675 108 [25-0005Z-0000-0001

§s

123

vondiuasaq § Jaqunp Junoosy



(00'000°19) L9011t 00 17P'PS 00°005°9% 00°005°¢S NOLDNIGQJ3 - A5V 431d0D 0T1-008+¥¥$-000¥C-0000-0001 FOL

00'0% PEELS'LS 00°£05'6$ 00'00S°1 1§ 000051 1$ NOOUATOH - ASVIT ¥Ad0D 01 1-00St11S-00092-0000-0001 '£0!
00001% 00°00£% 00'0% 000058 00'009% NHCUT0H = LNIWJOTIATA 72 ONINIVYL ‘NIdd 0€1-0200££5-0009Z-0000-0001 20!
QQo0Is 005LZ% 00'0% 00°005% 00°009% NOLONIGdA- LNAWJOTIAIA 3 ONINIVEL NIUd 0Z1-0800££5-00042-0000-0001 101
00°00Z% 0008 00'0% Q00078 00'009% MOOYIT0H - LNAWJOTIATIA 2 ONINIVYL NId O01-0800££$-000¥Z-0000-0001 001
00 0% $5°601'1% LL86VE 000% 00'0% LNAWTAILTY 01 1-0108€TS-000¥Z-0000-0001 66
STT6ES 0008 00'0% 00'009% STT66% NZATOH - LNFWTIILTY TVIdV.L3E03S 0€1-0008£TS-000PZ-0000-0001 86
09'159% 0008 00'0% 00058 09 101°1$ NOLONIAAA - INTFWTHLLTY TYIHV.LIEIAS 07 1-0008£25-000¥2-0000-0001 L6
09°16§ 0008 00'0% 00050° 1% 0% 100 1$ HOOYET0H - LNFWIHLLAY TVIIV1I¥IAS 011-0008€25-000#2-0000-0001 96
$9'3L1% 00'0% 0r92% 06°707% c118¢% dV/SNOLLOFIELNOD INTWTEILTY 0L 1-0008£T§-G00FT-0000-0001
SO'8LIS 00'0% 0988 0s'Z0s G118€S dY/SNOLLAARLLNOD INTWIFLLTY 0Z1-0005£25-G00¥2-0000-0001
07'887% 00'0% 9I'5118% 00 0ZTE 07°805% dY/SNOLLOEMINOD INTWIEILTY 011-0005£25-000#2-0000-0001
05'ZLY 0r'936'1% 95°898¢% 00'8€0°7$ 0S0IET SUOLVHLSINIANQY/SNOLLNEMLNOD LNAWIALLIA 0L [-000F£TS-0004Z-0000-0001 S6
SLTTLS 0r'986°1% ZE'898% 00'8¢0°TS SL'091°TS SUOLVHLSININAY/SNOLLNEIILNOD ENFWAUILIY 0T 1-000FELS-0000Z-0000-0001 #6
(00'0rs) 00'9£5°ES 9L 055" 1§ 000F9'cS QUN0o'cs SYOLVHLSINIWAY/SNOLLNE-LNOD LNFWIHILTY 1 1-000PEZ5-000#Z-0000-0001 £6
0008 0008 00 0% 00 0% 0% Ss-lewad 01 1-108125-000pT-0000-0001 T6
SPocs 00951% AN FALRY 00¢oIs S¥'361% NIAQTOH = dIWO0D SYANIOM TYIEV.LIIIIAS 0 1-05080T5-000PZ-0000-CG001 16
[AR Y% 00'LL1S 00'Z61% [HIEY R 8078 NOLONIAQ3 - dWOD SYINAOM TVIIVLIEOIS 0Z1-0508025-000#Z-0000-0001 06
e'ses 00'LLIS 007618 Qo'sels 7L'07Z% NOOUETOH - dWOD SYINUOM TVIIVLIYDAS 011-0S080Z5-000¥T-0000-0001 68
00 0% 99'65% (32115 000¢18 00'0E1S NAIATOH - LNIWAQTdWIAND TVIEVLIYIAS 0 1-08080Z5-000¥Z-0000-0001 88
00'08% LELYS Q0°0% 000¢18 [N B NOLONIGA3 - LNAWAOTIWANN TVIEVYLIADIS 0Z1-0¢080Z5-000¥T-0000-0001 L8
000% 66'LYE 000% 000%1% 000€1% FOOHITOH = LNHWAOTdWINN TYIAVLIADHS 01 1-0¥08025-000%C-00000001 98
PLE61S CT6E' IS 8L'679% 05 9£L'TS PCOLETS NIATOH - YDW/IASYO TVIIVLINOIS 0£1-0C080Z8-000¥T-0000-0001 €8
20 +Z1% LY IEC'TS 6L79L0'1% 00'$89'CE 80'608°CS NOLONIAQ3 - 4OW/AASYO TVYIAVLIEDTS 0Z1-0Z08025-000+T-0000-0001 8
30218 L$°80L'TS SEPST'IS 00'589'C$ 2060878 MOOUETI0H - HOW/AASYO TYIIVLTYDIAS 01 1-0Z080Z5-000+C-0000-0001 "£3
00°05% 78'90£% 0Z0L(S Q0°'SEES 00 S8¢£% NOLONIQQ - FY.LNAAQ TYIAVETHOTS 0T1-51080T5-000+T-0000-0001 78
00 05% PO'SEES Z1'891% 00'5Ees 00 S8€% MNOOHLTOH - TV.LNAQ TVIIVLTIYOIS 011-51080Z5-000+Z-0000-0001 T8
18 6958 1Z0E0°¢1$ 00°009'9% 00E69FIS 18 ZPTSLS NIQTOH - HLTVYAH TYIAVLIYO3FS 0£1-01080Z5-000¥Z-0000-0001 18
18 6¥€% [¥'05€'68 [ARAN 00'£68'6% 18 THH'0IS NOLONKIQE - HLTVIH TYIAVLITEIIS 0T 1-01080Z5-000¥Z-0000-0001 "08
00 055% 9LC66'8S PUZZIPS 0026863 00 PP OIS NCOUITOH = HLTVAH TVIMVLTIDAS 611-01080Z5-000+Z-0000-0001 6L
SLGES 00°0% 00°0% 00°¢TS SL09% NIATOH - dWOD SHINHOM dV 0£1-05050Z25-000#Z-0000-0001

[ X T4N 00’08 00'0% 00°sTE St res NOLONIAAT - dINOD SATNHOM dV  0Z1-050502$-000FZ-0000-0001(

09 9¢% 00'0% 0008 00'9€$ 09 2L3 NOOHUATOH - dWOD SHINBOM dY 01 1-0500Z5-000¥Z2-0000-0001
cTLS 00°0% 0008 00Els LY A T4 NAIATOH - LNAWAQTIWANN 4V 0£1-0+0$0Z5-000FZ-0000-0001
STLY 00'0% 0008 R LY LTAA NOLONIAQA3 - INFWAOTIWIANN AV 0Z1-0k050Z$-000FZ-0000-0001
LA 00°0% 00'0% 00'sTE 00 LZ% AOOUHTIOH - LNIWAOTIWANN dV 01 [-0F0$0CS-000#Z-0000-0001
05'€LE 00°0% L8'68 00'ves 0s L98 NAAIOH - NIWAY SNITVLNIQ 0£1-$10502-000F2-0000-0001

120T/0€/9 - 0T0/ /L 1Z0T/01/T) = 120U 4L TTOTIOEI9 - 1T0T/LIL £T0Z/0E/9 - TTOT/V/L uondiiasa( / 19quInN WNosy

20U IVNLOY 1011 5183 % 7 GLA paidopy o114 18aA | s159nbay-uoN £2A4

¢ uoisiap-1obpng pasodold £ZAd
€9avsSin



08 vs$
8¢ 68%
00 0Z%
000%
60 79%
P0LS9%
00 0£9%
00'500'1%
00'6L0°1$
00'8¥1'PS
00°0%
0008
00°0$
(00'5£0'ZY)
00'0£S°TS
(00°9EF'LS)
(001 1+'ZZ3)
(00's01$)
00CIL'sys
000518

9L°0ZF €8

005L1S
00 001§
000078
00 0%

00 00Z%
000078
0008

00 05%
00058
0008

00 0%
000813
{00°0pss)
{00005 19)

FAUTLI A,

00°6vb'TS
9L RETPY
£6 £8€%

£9 PL6S
T6'658'S%
96 0ZS'01§
LI'Z69'TS
9T 0LE'SS
03 0L1'8L%
0L 801'v07$
00 000'ZS
00057’
0000518
00 525'9%
05°LT8 1S
STELOTIS
SE9PD'LTE
19'9L1°01¢$
186500185
00'055%

SOSTTEOPS
00°0LbS
00°506%
70'€96%
00007 1§
00 05L$
S0'9p9%
ECI1LS
§7'scs
$T55$
0008
SLOSI'tS
L950€'cs
Or ZECPS
LOTYE'TS

LZ0Z/0E/9 - 0Z0T/1IL

TYLLIV 10U SIE3A T

00'08ses
00 TEP'SS
61 vp$
PL8LS
PTERS'1S
18 006'C$
8SRIIS
PEO0ETS
0F SkH'9TS
89'865'18%
0008

00 0%

0008
00°0F' 15
AN FATA
67602018
ESTLILIS
LG'BECOTIS
PS'86F LITS
00 0LES

£6°TPL'SOTS
00SIvS
00°782%
T0'S6L8
oros
Zrsess
P 19LS
691608
00'0%
0003
00'0%
9L'968" 1%
1I'800°1%
S8OLLIS
00EL9PE

12OT/OLTL - 120U/ 1L

alLA

00 08€'CS
00 t¥6'vS
00 096%
0008Z°Z8
10078°s%
£1 608118
00'089'ZS
00'0£0'9%
00°$8L°6LS
00 106°6ET8
00°0%

0008

00038
00°'$88°¢1%
000LL'IES
00°99¢'9Z%
00 THE 1pS
00 $06'S0FS
00 £EL'E6LS
00 000 1S

LY E60'TSFS
00 S09%
000018
0000Z' 1%
00007 1%
00°000' 1§
00°'000°18
00'05L$
000528
000578
00051%
00'0rg'es
0007228
00'008°F$
00°005°LS

CTOTHOL/9 - 1TOT/LIL

pardopy JoU Jeda |

08'FEY'ZS
8L°EE0SS
000863
00'087°ZS
01'tv88'sy
LU9OI'TIS
0001£'¢S
00°5£0°LS
00'+93°083
00 6v0'FHTE
00 0%

0008

00 0%

00 058°E1§
0000E'PLS
00 0£6'81S
00 1€6'818
00°008°50b$
00'9%0°6£8S
00051'1$

PTEIL'SEPS

00°08.%
0000 1%
000015
0000218
00°00Z'1$
00°00Z'1$
00°0SLE
00°00E$
00°00€%
000518
00 OF8'ES
000078
00'09Z7'tS
0000098

£TOT/0L/9 - TTOL/ 1/L

s1sonbay-uoN €74

NAQTOH - dWOD SYIHYOM - HAHIVIL 0€1-05010Z8-00001-0011-0001
NOCAHEITOH = dWOD SHINIOM - YIAHDVIL 1 1-05010Z$-00001-001 1-000(
NAQTOH - LNFWACQTdWANN - JIHIVIL 0€1-0%010Z€-00001-0011-0001
AOOUITOH - LNAWAOTdWAND - YAHDVAL 01 1-080 10Z5-00001-0011-0001
NAATCH = 4O - Y3HIVAL 0£1-0201025-00001-0011-0001

HOOHIMOH - YOW - HaHOVAL 011-0201025-00001-0011-0001

NRATOH - I2NVHENSNI TV LN - YIHOVEL 0£1-S1010Z5-00001-001 10001
NCOYHEM0OH - IDONVHNSNI TYLNIA - ¥3HOVAL 01 1-5101025-00001-001 £-0001
NETIOH - AINYHNSNI HLTVAH - 43HOVAL 0£1-0101025-00001-001 [-0001
AGOULI0H - AINVHNSNI HLTVEH - YIHDVHL 011-01010T$-00001-001 [-0001
NAJTOH - ANAJILLS Y3AVAT HIHI VAL 0£1-000951S-00001-001 -0001
NOLONIQQA - SANALLLS d3GVAT HIHOVEL 0T1-000951$-00001-0011-0001
ANOOHATOH = SANLAILS HAAVIT YTHIVIL 011-0009515-00001-001 1-0001
NIAIOH ~ STDVM 3LNLILSINS 0£1-000£215-00001-0011-0001

ACOUETIOH = STDYM JAINLILSEHNS 011-000€Z1$-00001-0011-0001

SADVM - HOAL AT 0E1-0002015-00001-001 1-0001

SIOVM - HDAL A 011-0002015-00001-0011-0001

NIATOH - SFYIVS SHAHOVEIL 0€1-0101015-00001-001 1-0001

HOOULIGH - SFTAVTVS HIHOVIL 01 [-0101015-00001-001 1-000F

SAIANES 10U TASYHIEN 056-0000P£$-00612-0001-0001
OS] JR[0

Lel
oel

sel

Fel
‘tel

ZEl

iee
0t

6Tl

BTI
Ll
9z1

STl
74
x4
44

Izl
4741
611
bS]

UONRIISICIUPY (00435 [E10)qNg

NOOUYTOH - SHM1A ¥ SAHHSYITGWIW 01 [~00001 85-000¥T-0000-0001
NAQTOH - 3DV1LS0d 0T 1-0£00095-000¥T-0000-0001

NOLONIGG: - 3DV.LSOd 0T 1-0£00095-000¥Z-0000-0001

M00YITIOH - ADVLSOd 01 1-0£00095-0004Z-0000-0001

NIATOH - SAITddNS A3M430 0L 1-0100095-000FZ-0000-0001

NOLONIAAd - SA4dS III40 0Z1-0100095-000+Z-0000-0001
NOOHLT0H - SANddNS IJAJ0 011-0100095-000+T-0000-000 1

NICIOH - TIAVHL I440 TYJIDNIIL 0£1-000085$-000+2-0000-0001
NOLONIQQE - TIAVYL 420 TVYIONTAL 0Z1-000085$-000+2-0000-0001
AOOUITOH = "THAVHL ANJI0 TVAIINTL 01 1-000085$-0004Z-0000-0001
NAQTOH - INOH4I AL 0€1-0002E$5-000FC-0000-0001

NOLONIAAJA - ANOHAI L 0T1-000TE$S-000+T-0000-0001

HOOUHTOH = ANOHAITAL 011-000T£SS-000+T0000-0001

NAJTOH - ASVAT YO 01008 +¥rS-000+T-000G-0001

‘Bl
Ll

91l

Sl
FlL
Tl
Tl

11

ot

601
801
L0l
901
S

uordussa(] ; IquInN 1WNo2oY

¢ uoisiap-1abpng pasodoid £ZAd

€9avsSiN



S0 68E5 0008 00 0% 05 668 vs SPIrTes SADVM HIANA-SdIYL AT13A/SLEOdS 006-008 1 1$-000L4T-001 [-0001

0000LS 00661% 0008 0o0s 00 00LS MOOYETOH- dXH TYNOILINYLSNI YIHLO 01 1-000068$-00001-0011-0001 €91
0003 00°SLES 00 0% (0 OFF$ 00 0FFS NAQTOH-SdIYL QT1A14/SLEOAS 0£1-000058S-00001-001 1-0001
00 005% 005013 00001% 00 006$ o0t 1§ NOOUATOH-SdIEL A1314/SLYOS 01 1-0000585-00001-0011-0001
(00 005%) 0008 00 SEvS 00 005% 00 0% STANLXIA 2 TANLINYNA OF 1-000€£L$-00001-0011-0001 +91
{00 6288} 719£69'13 78 069°¢% 00 05T't% 00 1Tr'ES NATTOH - SYOOHLX3L 0£1-0000+95-00001-0011-0001 €91
08 006% 26'60L'v§ 56 673 00 06E°1$ 08 067°CS NOOUFI0H - SHOOALXAL 01 [1-0000495-00001-0011-0001 T91
(00 00£%) 0008 00 0% 00 00£ 8 00 0% NIQTOH - dINOT "1LSNI 3IV1dTY 0£1-0Z01 [95-00001-0011-0001 191
0008 0008 00 0% 00 0% 0008 NOOHANOH ~ dINOE TYNOLLONELSNI MAN 01 1-0101195-0000§-0011-0001 091
00'00¥$ 71 +£8'1% LrElLs 00009'1$ 00 000'TS NQTH -S311ddNS SLSITVIDAS 0F 1-¢150195-00001-0011-0001 651
00 00%% 087918 9899/8 00009°1% 00'000°C$ Qa4 - $AAdNS SLSITVIOTAS 0Z1-01S0195-00001-0011-0001 851
00006°1% 1140578 01 80€'+$ 00000°'8% 00 006'6% MNOOFFTOH-SAT1ddNS SLSIIVIDAS 01 1-015019$-00001-001 1-0001 "LS1
00'5L2'T SEREYOS 0 9£7'9% 00 0S0'8$ 00°5TE013 NITIOH - SA1TddNS ONIHIVIL 0£ 1-0000195-00001-0011-0001 951
00 £6v% 95 SER'SLS 1L 9EE'TIS 00 L0S'€T8 00 000°FZ3 NOOAII0H - SAI'IddNS ONIHIVAL 011-0000195-00001-0011-0001 $S1
00 0£S 000z1'Zs 00'0% 00 0ZLES 00 05L'ES SADAYAS SASYHIUNG YTHLO O£ 1-0000055-00001-0011-0001 51
(00 000°0Z8) 00929's1$ COEEIES 00 000°0ZS 0008 SADIAUAS AALIVHLNOD 011-000€££S-00001-0011-0001 €51
0003 00018 L 581t 000sL'1$ 00 0sL1S NAQTOH - ATZA % ONINIVIL YIHIVAL 0£1-0000££$-00001-0011-0001 TSI
0008 9T r16% TLoEEs 00'S26'tS 00 ST6'HS NOCHITOH - 'A3Q ¥ ONINIVIL HTHDVAL 011-0000££5-0000-0011-0001 '151
(00000' 15} 00°088's% 000% 00 000'0% 00 000'SS NIATOH - NOLLINL JFHOVIL 0E1-0001SZS-00001-0011-0001 051
(00000'Z8) 00 IFT'CLS 00 0% 0000018 00 000°01% MOOYET0H - NOLLINL ¥IHIVEL 011-0001525-00001-0011-0001 61
(£9'68%3) 695918 605P1S £9 68F$ 00 0% INTWIAILIE 011-000££T8-00001-0011-0001 ‘8¥1
(#8063} STTOSS 000% 06'S38% 90 5618 ANIWIHILAT - HDAL QT 0£1-000Z£Z$-00001-0011-0001 L¥!
0F'S6L% 00 0% 000% 0003 01 s6L% INTWNTALLAA - HDA1 A3 011-000Z€TS-00001-0011-0001
61 9PES 178E0°LIS SO LET'PE 19269913 09 EPO'LLS LNAWTAILAY 0£1-0101£TS-00001-001 1-0001 9F!
¥9°022'C% SLSIE'IES A NIrARTY 6Z610'€ES £6 6£2'SES INTWIEILTY 011-0101€T5-00001-0011-0001 §¥1
1£29€'18 6V LEIS 0L $9% 0zTsITIS 1S LLE'TS NAQTOH - SLIAANTE FLNLLLSHNS 0€1-000€0TS-00001-0011-0001 +¥1
PS 89L'TS 67 1L9% P pIES 17 OEF'TS $6'861°SS MOOUITOM = SLI4INTQ FLNLILSANS 011-000£675-00601-001 1-0001 €F1
(Zv'ors) 0003 007618 006815 85 8E1S I/ - HD31.a3 0£1-050THTS-00001-001 1-0001 ZhI
6sCIg 00 0% 0008 00'0% 65 ETIS DM - HOAL @3 011-05020Z$-00001-0011-0001
ool 0g €vs 000§ 00'052% 000978 INTWAOTIWANN 0% 1-0POZOTS-00001-001 1-0001 1b]
00°0vZ$ 00 0% 00'0% 00°0% 00 0TS LNFWAQTAWANN 01 i-0¥0T0ZS-00001-001 1-0001
(zs'zeg) 1¥'991$ 10°18L% 00'¢60°18 6v rLTS UIWIASVO - HIAL AT O£ 1-0Z0T0Z$-00001-001 1-0001 OF
(91'883'78) £L079% $C 1928 99°Z91'ES 06 LTS WIWAASYO - HOAL AT 01 1-0T0TOTS-00001-0011-0001
00'05$ ZL v6ls 0003 00'6EEs 00°58¢8 TV.LNIA - HOAL A 0£1-510T0Z$-00001-0011-0001 6£1
(000779 0T 6LTS 6t LETS 00098 00 0sts TYAINIA - HOAL ad 0L 1-§10T0T5-000¢1-001 [-0001
(00°056°'15) 7T 98’58 0008 00'€68'63 00 Er6'LS H1TVAH - HOAL 3 0£1-010Z0T$-00001-0011-0001 $<I
(0o'oor' 19) 08 £66'8S T6'ELI'SS 0098L°61% 00'98£°81% HLTTVAH - HDAL ad 01 1-010Z0Z$-00001-0011-0001
120Z/05/9 - 0ZOT/1IL 1Z0T/0I/T) - 120U L TTOTIOE - 1Z0Z/11L £70Z/0L/9 - ZTOZA /L uonduasaq / 1aquiny ooy
JOUTLIT A, VLIV Joug 8183p T alA padopy JoL | Jea s | sisonbay-uoN £ZA4

¢ uolsiop-labpng pasodold £ZA4
£9AdVvVSIN



{00 ¥95'c$) LLSETIS 90996t 00 000'8$ 009Lr S NOLONIOAE - SHOOHLXAL -9 0Z1-0000¥95-00001-0Z11-0001 "L61

{00 00€3) 00'0§ 0008 00 00€$ 000§ JINOT LSNI ADVTAY 0Z1-0Z01 19§-00001-0Z1 1-0001 961
0 LEI'IS 315863 POTHLS 00050's$ 05'L81'98 NIQTOH - STINS TYNOLLINYLSNI Z-X O£ 1-000019$-00001-0Z | 1-0001 '$61
00795'1$ 90°'8L9'63 b 890'5% 00'000'01% 00'795°11$ NOLONIQAT - STATIJOS TYNOLLINULENI Z-X 0Z1-0000195-00001-0Z1 1-0001 F61
00 058 00053 ZLS8IS 00005 (1§ 000SL1$ NOLONIQAT - AFA ¥ ONINIVHL 33 2-¥ 0Z1-0000€€5-00001-0T11-0001 ‘€61
00000'€$ 00 0% 000§ 00'000°Z$ 00°000°CS NOLONIGAZ - NOLLINL YAHOVAL -3 0Z1-0001$7$-00001-021 1-0001 ‘761
000$ 89°LL9% LE0IS 00'0% 00°'0$ LNAWTHILTY 0Z1-000££Z5-00001-0Z11-0001 161
AR TA SHHIS'IS 95°£9€8 067LS 13 v2'666° 1% JINFWAHLLAY - HORZL Q2 0C1-000Z£25-00001-0Z 1 1-0001 061
0T L50'TS TS LLR'OS 06'9L9'[$ 08 PR VS 00 TPE'9S INFWTAILAA 0£1-0101£Z$-00001-0211-0001 681
LTE9LS 66'080'81$ 88°9C8'PS 9C0E8 9IS £9€65'LIS WawWIMY 6ZT1-0101£ZS-00001-0Z11-0001 88|

(50°£79'L$) 6t'LS 0U'0$ 05 6L8'LS S ESTE NIQTOH - SLIAANAE ALNLLSANS -4 0£1-000£0Z$-00001-0Z11-0001 (81
8L'965'1S EIETIS 867CIS 07 €1Z'1$ 86 [19°$ NOLONIAAY - SLIAANEE TLNLLLSANS Z-Y 0T 1-000£0TS-00001-0Z1 [-0001 981
00'0% 0008 000§ 000523 00 05T$ LNAWAOTIWANN Y931 P 0Z[-OFOZOZS-00001-0ZF1-0001 $81

(zT'985%) 000§ 00'0$ 00 0T68% 8L €LES HOW/IASYO - HOAL Q3 0£1-0Z0Z0¢S-00001-0Z11-0001 81

{05 568'78) 0008 0008 1L §85'€S 12069 IDWIASYO - HOALAA 0T1-070T0Z$-00001-0Z11-0001 ‘81
0005 00'0% 0005 00'5E€5 00 5863 TY.LNAA - HOZL a7 0£1-S10Z0Z5-00001-0Z 1 1-0001
00°0018 LS PRLEIS 000£9% 000LLS TYLNAQ - HOAL a3 0Z1-510Z025-00001-0Z1 1-0001 €81
00 055§ 0003 00'0% 00 £68'6% 00 EEF OIS HLTYIH - HDAL A3 0€1-010Z025-00001-0Z 1 1-0001
00 0S0'TS LY 169'3% £RLFIES 00 €68'018 00EP6'TIS HLTV3H - HOAL ad 0ZI-010Z0ZS-00001-0Z1 1-000) ‘281
000§ 60°S01'1S e SPSS 000§ 00'0% NOLONIQQT -$1IJaNTE HIEL 'ad =¥ 0Z1-00020Z5-00001-0Z1 [-0001 ‘181
00 8+$ 001868 0008 00091'1$ 00°'80T° I N3QTOH - NOLLYSNIJINOD SHANUOM HAHIVIL 0F1-05010Z5-00001-0Z1 [-0001 081
2£69% 00 1£1'Z$ 00'L89°TS 00'PPY'TS BEE1S'CS NOLONIIGE - dWOD SHANHOM ¥IHOVIL Z- 0Z1-0S010Z$-00001-0Z11-0001 6L1
005218 0brIs 00 08 00'05Z$ 005458 NAQTOH < INTWACTIWANN YAHDVEL 0€1-0p0102$-00001-0Z11-0001 8L1
00'08% £00Z¢$ £94€1% 00'0Z°1$ 00 0218 NOLONIAAE - INFWAOTIWANN HAHIVAL Z-% 0Z1-0v0102-00001-0Z1 1-0001 "LLI
009695 £5 PLE'TS 664798 05'€61'1$ 0S'681'T NIQTOH - TAVIHATW YAHIVAL 0£1-0Z010ZS-00001-0Z11-0001 9L I
#9°L073 ARTAR STHLLIS CE'99R'SS 66 £L0'9% NOLIDNIQQ: - YIW YAHIVAL T3 071-0Z010ZS-00001-0T1 1-0001 SLI
00°0£$ 80'049% 8L°06T$ 000498 00 00L$ NIATOH - IVINSA ¥FHIVAL 0£1-S101075-00001-0Z1 170001 L1
00'SO0' 1S £p 14578 69°692°18 00'S10°E$ 00 0Z0'rS NOJLONIQAT - TYLNIG YAHIVAL -3 0ZI-S101025-00001-021 1-0001 €2
00'911°01% 0006+ 128 86°66L'63 00'9££°078 00 ZSH'0E8 NIQTOH - HLIVIH YFHOVAL Z-X 0£1-010102$-00001-0Z1 1-0001 TLI

(00'£9T'Z8) $6'69€'0T1$ 62°955'09% 00'SE6'9Z 1§ 00 TL9'FT1S NOLDNIG - HLTVAH YTHIVAL - 0Z1-0101025-00001-0T1 [-0001 1£1
00'000°($ 00 S07$ 00'0% 00°00£'Z8 00 00£'€$ NIQTOH - $ADVM ALNLILSANS TN 0£1-000£Z15-00001-021 1-0001 DL
00°592°'1$ 00°088°0C% 00'0Z5"vS 00'SSR'SIS 000§1'L1S NOLONIIQE - SADVM ALNLLLSANS T-N 0TE-000€T1$-00001-0Z1 1-0001 651

(00°0LE'TY) 0008 00'0% (' 68€'STS 00'610'€T$ upy - STOVM ‘HOAL ‘G T-N 0T1-000Z015-00061-0Z1 1-0001
00°'6ZL5 C8'LES'TYS 9T 0L PIS DZLR'OYS 00 109°27% NOLONIQQT - SAOVM HIAL a7 -3 0Z1-000Z01$-00001-0T11-0001 891
00 000'8¢5 00'STE 5918 $T'399'CHs 00'000°€01§ 00°000' 1515 NAQTOH - SARIVTYS ONIHOVEL Z-Y 0£1-0101015-00001-0T11-0001 £91
00 56L'6% SEE6YPEYS T6656'ST1S 00 101'60v8 00'968'S 1 +$ NOLONIGQT -SFMVIVS YAHIVEL T3 0Z1-0101015-0000-0Z11-0001 991
FAYTaY 000§ 00 0% St 1LES L600VS SANAL YAAIEA-SAYL QTALISLNOLS 006-0008075-00042-0011-0001

1Z0Z/0€/9 - 0ZOT/1 1L [20Z/01/21 - 1Z0T/i/L  TTOT/OE9 - 1Z0T/1/L £20T0L/9 - TTOT/ /L uonduasaq / 13quny wneay

SMTUTA, TVNLIV 10U SIE3A T dLA pa1dopy 1014 18ap | s15anbay-UoN £ZA

¢ uolisiap-jebpng pasodoid £ZAd
€9avSIN



¥0'0%
00°0%
(8£°70Z8)
00'096%
05°0v8'8%
05'3TT'65%
00'epE'LS
00°0SL°1$
(00'008"1%)
00'SL8'EES

(PL'BE1'98S)
(P LSI'POIS)

00'0%
(£2'3£8°19)
{(r8'0r9'0Ls)
(ZTers’1els)

55918

05°810'8L$
0008
00'0%
000023
00 0%
0z 9%
(009LY'PS)
00 08%
00606'LS
(000518}
918
(50 0%}
00 $68%
00 0%
0003
(00 005$)
o0 £33

JURLIE

SS06L'G1S
0008

90'599'81%
9Z'L00'01$
LOOTS PLE
86701 EFE
09'SSL'69%
00°000°€5E
00°0SZ'0F%
00'STICEE

18°790°68P'SS
LS'OLL'OER'TS

00'0%
€1'695°ZL8
8CTSROELLS
98 TSL 1T
000%

PTT6T'RSY'TE

9% GLIS
Sller'1§
00°0¢%
00'0$
00'0$
S6'05E°68
00°0%
19°86¢'5¢%
0%
00°0%
000%
000§
000%
00°0£€8
66'66%
6’8798

120Z/08/9 - NTOL/ VL
VLIV 401 SIBA T

S0'coL'8S
00°0%
19°9.9'98
vZor1'Zs
LYSSYRIE
#0'918'61%
6ETPO'TIS
91'9r8'91§
SSIIT'LS
80°876'STS

S1°LIE9I9' IS
60°S6L'85LS

0008
81780°1€%
0L 796'98FE
19 LbL'OYTS
00'0%

90°7TS'LS8S

0008
00°0%

0o 0%
000%
0008
98'0zZT’eS
4003
z1909°6%
0008
66023
28'0L%
95°19¢"1%
00’03
0008
$6'661%
000§

[ZOTOLTI - 1T0T/1IL
aLA

00'801°1T%
QU'00s'TS

QU'gT6'sTE
00'0r6'8S

IS'6ES PLS
0STIFres
00°60€0L%
00°0SL PSS
00005 17§
00°sLE'18s

OT6SL'THE'SS
6T'SI8'TS0'ES
00'0%

LLESH LS
¥1Z95°L0T' 1§
TLSLYPIL'|S
OL'ETE8S

16'EP6'68L'TS

00 006%
000813
00'009%
00'00Z%
0055%
00000t 1§
CO0TLS
00'000°S¥$
00'00ES
00FLS
001523
00'080°5$
000223
000993
000058
00'0sL 13

CTOT/0L/9 - [ZTOT/ /L
pardopy 1011 Jea A |

PO'BOI°1TS
00°005°CS
TSTLSIS
00'006'65%
00°08L°€8%
00'1¢9°c8%
00'ZS9°LLY
00°00595%
00°000°07$
00087118

I 1E1'8EL'SS
08'891°088'ZS

00°'0%
00°'519°0L%
0£'1T6'9L1°1$
05 ZE9°TE9' 1S
ST 68F'8%

IF796°L98'TS

(10'006%
000¢8°[$
00°'008%
000023
0T 19%
00 #Z5'6%
00 008%
00'606'TS8
000s1%
79 98%
£6'05Z%
00 SL6'SS
000223
00 099%
0003

00 £E8°IS

LTOT/0LM - TTOUNIL
515anbaY-uoN £ZAd

HONVUNSNI HLTYIH YHOL
FINVUNSNI HLTVAH HHOL
FONVUNSNI HLTVIH YHOL

SAOVM - ALNLLLSENS (MY} ad 1vI10ads
SAOVM - HOAL d3 ¥y

SIOVM - HOZL 3 Y

SAOVM - HOZL a9 ¥Y

SANAVIVS 9

SANVIVS ¥

SIIAYIVS WY

AINTONLLNOD - H3HLO

HOLIV TNTVA GTANSNI

NOLLINL TCOHIS A1LVAIEd T1-6
SNSY YIHLO OL alvd NOLLINL 216
SNSY ¥3H10 04 A1vd NOLLINL 8-M

SAC0YLXIAL - QALNATVL  dILAID

ddNS TYNOLLONYLSNI - I LNTTV.L # d4.L41D
SHNNS YAHLO - FALNTTVL % 441410
DNINIVYL JIAOQTJWE - QLINTTYL @ IL41D
SLIJANDE ALNLILSENS - GILNITVL ¥ qILAID
S.LI4INEE TVNOISSTIO0Hd

SALNLILSANS - QIINFTV.L ¥ 41410
LO-SAMVIVS

0 [-01010Z5-00001-00TT-0001 1ZT
0Z1-01010Z5-00001-00ZT-0001 0T
01 1-01010Z5-00001-00ZT-0001 61T
056-000€T16-00001-00TC-0001 '81L
0€1-000T015-0000 [-00TT-0001 "L1T
071-000Z015-00001-00ZZ-0001 91¢
O11-000T01$-0000{-00Z2-0001 $1T
OE1-0101015-00001-002Z-0001 ¥1T
0T1-010101§-0000(-00CC-0001 £1T

01 1-010101$-00001-002Z0001 T1T
WonEINpA eSS

aid 534 Tv.L0.L4nS
21-6 33Y [m1Ignsg

00€-0000065-00001-00T1-0001 "1iT
066-0008955-00001-00C1-0001 HT
066-000£95$-0000 [-00ZT-0001 60T
066-0001955-0000[-00C1-0001 '30¢

061-0001955-00001-001 1-000!
Z1-6 UONONAISU Jenaay]

uonanysuj semday [RIOIgNS

0S6-0000v9$-0000 1-0062-0001 LOT
096~000019$-00001-006Z-0001 90T
056-000009$-00001-006Z-0001 SOT
0$6-0000££$-00001-0062-0001 '¥0OT
0S6~000£22$-00001-006Z-0001 £0T
056-0001025-00001-0062-0001 Z0OT
0$6-000€2 1 S-00001-0062-0001 10T
056-010H01$-00001-006+-0001 00T

T19- ddNS TYNOLLONYLSNI 056-0100195-00001-001%-0001

1aansv ol

0€6-02010Z5-0000 0010001

T19-SANFE 40dd 056-0101075-00001-001¥-0001

TE-SANYIVS

0567010101 $-00001-001#0001 00T

NQAH-SdIM.L ddld 0€1-0000585-0000-001 10001
QUI-SAIAL A1H 0T1-0000885-00001-001 1-0001

STANLXIA % TANLININA
NAATOH - SHOOY.LXAL T-A

¢ uolisiap-}abpng pasodoid £ZA4

€9avsin

0Z1-000LELS-0000[-0T11-0001 661
0€ 1-0000¥95-00001-0211-0001 861

uonidhiassq / IsqunN unedsy



00'0%
0008
g ooL'es)
LOIILTS
{90°18%)
LS THEY
noIze'1s
(0t 99£%)
0L EErS
P ELS
[AR 1%
95 v61%
19058
0001$
00'S6ES
000vIS
(89°10Z°¢H)
(2L'+59%)
(69°ZST'pS)
(00'5€ZS)
00°SEPS
{00 s€T9)
{00 £6£'2%)
S0'8ZP'TES
{L6TL1'1S)
009L%
00013
00191%
(00 0Z1%)
005%
0001%
LESTS
(sL 129
61 167$
00 SIS
00°59c%
00'0£$

TS,

00°66%
0008
06'660'tS
LUErE 1S
9850’
08'v0T' TS
0008

(A TRE
19696 T%
£ET £0Es
ooores
00 Ores
00 €073
STREIS
£ 66%
9zulg
6°0£0°18
S8'v9c8
669563
£0°685%
CTO'9LES
88'859%
FBTEL'PTS
SE991'LTS
PSSEO'RIS
008578
00 1vES
005LZS
86 551
000%
00°0%

St L693
69 5€L8
(LA TTAY
PO SEES
PO SEES
6'159%

1Z0Z/0/9 - 0TOT/ /L

VALY 1011 ] SIB3A 7

00T0¥$ 0000V 8 0000t F$ 30 % DNINIVYL - YFHOVAL () ‘dq 1v1034dS
0008 00009 18 00°009' 1§ eg yoddng uonm,
LE9ILS P8'001'ES 0008 INTWIAIL1TY
C&09LS 95 S 10 1S £9971°CS INAWTALLEY - HO3J. A3
P6'657$ S8¥T6'Z$ 6L EPR'TS LNIWHMILLTY - HO31 a3
88°9¢9% 09°LLTTS LI0P9'ZS LNIWTHLLTY - HOAL a3
00'es 0008 0012613 INTWIHLLAY HHOL
06'9LT$ or9zL IS 0009 1% INWIHELTY WHOL
T 1668 0T $8E'CS 0S'816'c$ INTWIHLLAY HHOL
11°901% 16'€89% SELSLS SLIJANTE - ALNLILSENS (9¥) a3 TVIDAdS
002628 00 032 I5°EEEs dWOD SHANYOM - HOFL T
009t1S GO0 S 95 pEES dWOD SYINAOM - 1AL a3
00Z6Z$ 100878 19°01¢$ JWOD SYINYoM - HDAL a3
00°0% 0005z 00'092% LNIWAOTdWANN - HAL a3
¥ LIS 00ST1S 000Z5$ INAWAOQTIWANDN - HOZL aF
FIg< 000578 00 06£$ LNAWAOTIWANN - HOTL AT
vT 1978 LTTOL'SS 65005'T§ YIWAASYO - HOAL ad
9£087$ 95'(98°[$ oL TIT' IS HOW/IASYO - HOA.L ad
LTRSS YOBLESS g6 52118 BIW/IASYO - HOAL aa
TL'61T8 00'500° 1% 00 0LL$ TVLINIA - HDA1.ad
LT¥RTS 00'SEES 000LLS TY.LNAA - DAL ad
SUP8IS 00 500'1§ 00 0LLS ‘TYIN3G - HJ31a3
£6'49L'88 00 £68'6$ 00 005°T$ HIIVEH - 1231 ad
1106968 0098L°61% SO PITTSS HLTVAH - HDAL a3
69°008" 7% 00 08t PES COLOEEES HLIVAN - HO31 a3
001918 00 051$ 009728 AINVHNSNL dNOD.SHTNEOM
001918 U 0SIS 060 091$ AINVINSNL dWOD.SITNIOM
00 £2£% 00 00£§ 00" 19t% JINVINSND dNOD.SHTIEOM
00°0% 000528 000E1§ ADNVANSNI dWOD LNIWAOTIWANN
00 0% 005718 00°0£1$ FINVANSNI dWOD INTFWAOTIWAND
0008 000575 00°09Z$ AINVUNSNI dW0D INTWAOTIWANN
17 02s 88 £6L% ST'618% TAVIITIW/VYIId
SS OIS SL109% 00°085% FAVIIAAWI YO
0L LLES P66L1 LS U191 FUYIIAIW/ VI
95 €5IS 00'SEES 00°05€% FONVUNSNI TV.LNIA YHOL
¥8 56§ 00'SEES 00°004% ADNVHASNI TYLNIA JHDL,
1$°70C% 00'0£9% 00°00L3 ADINVHNSNI TVLNIA dHOL

FZOTAOLTL - 10T/ 14L CTLOT/OE9 - 12087 1/L £20Z/05/9 - TTOT /L

aLA padopy 1o IR | s1sanbay-uoN £zA4
¢ uoisiap-}ebpng pasodoud £ZAd
€9AvSIN

0$6-0000££5-00001-002Z-0001
0567000TSTS-00001-002T-0001
0€6-000££25-0000[-002Z-0001
0 1-0007£T$-00001-00CT-000(
0T 1-000T£Z5-00001-00ZZ-000
011-0002£2$-00001-00TZ-000(
OE1-0101€T5-00001-002Z-0001
0Z1-0101€25-00001-002Z-000 1
011-0101€£25-00001-00TZ-0001
056-000£07$-00001-00Z2-0001
0£ 1-050Z025-00001-002Z-0001
0Z1-05020T75-00001-0022-0001
011-0502075-00001-002Z-0001
0t 1-0¥0Z0TS-00001-0022-0001
0T1-0+0T0ZE-0000 1-002T-000(
01 1-0¥0T0TS$-00001-0022-0001
0E1-020T0C5-0000 1-00TT-0001
021-020T0C5-00001-0022-0001
O11-0Z0T0TS-00001-00TT-0001
0€1-51020TS-00001-00Z2-0001
0Z1-S10T0TS-00001-002T-0001
01 1-§10202$-00001-002Z-0001
0t 1-010Z0Z5-00001-002Z-0001
0Z1-010T0Z$-00001-002Z-0001
01 [-010T0Z£-00001-00C2-0001
0€1-0501025-00001-007Z-0001
0Z1-0801028-00001-00TZ-000
011-05010Z2$-00001-00TZ-0001
0€1-0%0 1025-00001-00TZ-0001
0Z1-0%010Z¢-00001-00TT-0001
0L 1-0r010Z$-0000 1-0022-0001
0£1-0T01075-00001-002T-0001
0Z1-0Z010T$-00001-002Z-0001
O11-02010T$-00001-00CC-0001
0L 1-§ [010TS-00001-002T-0001
OC1-61010T$-00001-002T-0001
011-51010Z5-00001-0022-0001

LST
95T
314
et
14
A

sz
1,4
74
k174
¥
9T
S¥C
424
€T
T
§:04
(1174
6£T
i
LET
9T
4
Pee
Tl
fAx
1t
€L
[.744
‘8T
LTl
97T
R144
R4
R xY4d
T

uonduosa(] / Jaquinpy wnoady



SI'SLS
(50'991%)
(6’6159

0008

00 srig

00s1s

0008
(£'6£9%)
(18'8%)

00'001$
(00'079%)

00'0%
(61°LEL'DIS)
(00'E6E'88)

00'6T$

00'1¢%
00°$$

00's$

28018
(152129

0W0s

00°0%
(97°009'¢%)

178€1°8%

00'0%

00°004%

00°0%

{00 660'vv$)
05 1195}
00°05L8

{00 0065 L)

0054118

00°0L88

00°0%
{r6'958°618)
B1TETS

00 000°9%

asumiey

6L'E9C8
00'L61%
00'87LS
15688
0008
90'9¢%
SICIES
85'85H%
08'cL9%
9L'15¢8
12833
00°0%

9L L99'[1%
08°£66'8%
005028
00'51EY
[AR1TAY

00 0%
00°0%
80°0Z6%
pO'SELS
POSEES
09'18+°91%
PrL6r6S
v 968
00°0LY'LS
000%
89°798'¢5E
65'6LY'0ES
00'SLY'OFS
0G'168°£9%
05'0vs' IS
SEOKS'IS
£6'S9Z°1S
0008
000%
29'105'9%

1Z0TAH0E/9 - 0TOT/ /L

TVYLLIV 10 SITA T

¥ 163
00Cols
00°3EY$
0o'c%
0008

6L Els
00'08%
£0'eres
£69018
L1'T0%8
0008
00°0%
00'TS8'vS
0008
o0oris
009ris
00°0%
00'0%
000%
667918
95'€S1s
95'ts1%
[ARTANAY
T1'6059%
£6'trS
00'0L6'TS
000%
8910218
TOLPE'LS
1IT69LTIS
99£88°C1$
00 Tes
1925t 1%
AR [N EY
98 1Z1°19%
8L66'18
00 6263

[20Z/0L/T1 - 1T0Z/11L

aLA

ST L6rS
000828
00'0Tr$
00'C%
00'5LE8
00'SLES
0003
1€°280' 1§
9TLES
00'0L9%
00'S00'ES
000%
00089628
00'€68°01%
000F1S
000rLS
005218
005zTIS
SL'109%
RELESE
00SELS
00°SEES
00601° 178
00 ErE'0ls
00°C%
0000598
00'0%

00 LESTLS
oS trIL'STS
00 005" 1+$
00 0SL'LSS
00 0Z5%
00 LSP'ZS
00009°1%
L OVE 1828
000S1'tS
0001898

ZTOT/OL/9 - 1ZOT/1IL
paidopy 101 ] 183K |

0t'Tess
S6ELIS

17 001%
00°0%
00'075$
00°06¢%
0008
80°¢LbS
66 £9€%
00°0LLS
00'$8¢S
00'0%

18 TH6'TIS
00'005'Z%
00691%
00 I1LIS
00°0€1%
00'0E1$
£9°T19%
88'619%
HISEEs
MSEES
¥L80S' LIS
1Z185°81%
00°0%
00°00Z°L$
00'08

00 881'8CS
00£01°STS
00 0ST'TrS
00 0SL'TFE
00 $69°1%
00°LZE'ES
00°009'1%
08 £8¢°19Z8
81 T8E'TS
00'0I8ZLS

CTOTOEM - TTOT/1/L

sisonbay-uoN £7Ad

SL1IIANAE - ZLNLILSANS (OIS} ad Tv1D3ds
dWOD SYANAOM - HDAL aa
dINOD SYANIOM - HDAL ad

WAOQTIWAENTT - 'HOAL ad (00%) a3 TvIDads
LNIWAOTWANN - HOAL a3
LNAWAQTIWIANM - HOAL a2

YIWAASVO - QAL g3 (OD8) a3 TVIDAdS

YIWAASYO - HOAL Q3

ADW/IASYO - HOAL a3

IV.NId - HD31 a3

TYLNAA - HOAL a8

HLTVAN - 'HO4L a3 (DD8) a3 TvID3dS
HL1VvIH - HJAL QF

HLTVIH - HOAL J3

AINVINSNI dWNOISETHIOM
ASINVUNSNI ‘dWODSHINIOM
AINVUNSNI dWOD LNAWAOTdIWANN
QONVENSNI dWOD LNAWAOTdWANN
AHVYIIAIW/ VY14

HYYIIAIW/VIIA

IINVENSNI 1¥LNIA BHOL
TINVINSNI TV.INAQ BHOL
ADNVHNSNI HLTVAH ¥HOL
HINVIUNSNI HLTVAH ¥HOL

SHIAAN3E 93HOVAL (325) ‘a4 VIS
SAOVA - FLALILSANS {20%) ‘a3 TVIDAdS
SIDVM - HOAL aa (328) a4 1vIddds
$30VM - HOAL a3 I8

SAOVM - HOALad 0§

$3IVIVS I8

SAAVIVS I8

SAITAANS FIHLO (4¥) 'ad TVIDAdS
SACOLE1XAL (¥d) 'dd 1VIDAdS
SAI1ddNS DNIHOVAL (3d) 'ad TvIDads

SH/NOLLINL - G 1VIDAdS 066-0001955-00EET-002T-0001
WATA/NOILINL - G TVIDAS 056-0001985-00£€T-00TT-0001

0£6-000£0Z$-00001-00€Z-0001
0€1-050Z0ZS-00001-00£Z-0001
011-050T0TS-00001-00EZ-0001
056-0v0T0TS-00001-00£Z-0001
0£1-0¥0T0TS-00001-00€Z-000(
0T 1-0¥0Z0Z$-00001-00£Z2-0001
0$6-0Z0T0Z$-00001-00£2-0001
0€1-0Z0C0Z<-00001-00£2-0001
OF1-0Z0T0Z$-00001-00£7-0001
0£1-510T0TS-00001-00€2-0001
011-¢10T0T<-00001-00£T-0001
066-01020Z25-00001-00£Z-0001
0£1-010T0ZS-06001-00£C-0001
01 1-010Z0T$-00001-00£Z-0001
0L 1-0501075-00001-00£Z-0001
011-05G E0Z5-00001-00£2-0001
O€1-05010Z$-00001-00€Z-0001
T 1-0P010ZS =100 1-00£ 21101
0L1-0Z010CS-00001-00£T-0001
011-02010Z5-00001-00£2-0001
0€1-§1010TS-00001-00ET-0001
011-6101025-00001-00£Z-0001
0£1-01010Z5-00001-00£T-0001
011-01010T$-00001-00€Z-0001
056-0001025-00001-00£2-0001
0S6-000£Z15-60001-00£Z-0001
05600070 15-00001-00€Z-0001
0£1-000201 $-00001-00£2-0001
011-000Z015-00001-00£7-0001
O£ 1-0101015-00001-00£2-0001
0L1-010101$-00001-00£Z-0001
056-0000695-0000 [-00Z2-0001
056-0000¥9$-0000 1-00CZ-0001
056-0100095-0000 [-002Z-0001

‘et
06T
687
‘38T

LT
98T
$8C

Ny 14

€87

182
‘18T

08¢

6LT
8LT

LT

oLl

'SLT
i /x4
tLT

[4X4
ILE
0L

69T

89¢
L9C

99T

$9T
9T

t9C
792

19¢

09
65T

SADIAYIS H0Ud 'HIUNd (48} ‘AT TVIDALS 056-000rES-00001-002Z-0001 85T

¢ Uoisiap-}ebpng pasodoid £ZAd

€9dvsSI

uodi1ssq] 7 JSqUINK IR0V



{61'9¢p'es}
SL66E'LE
000018
00 0%
00°0%

(00°005°13)
0008
00'0%
00°0%

{00 005%)
0008
00 00F$
0008

(00 €558}
00 05%

00 0%

61'81L'1S

0008

0008

00'0%

00'969°18

00'005'Z$

(95 vLzs)
0008
00'0%

(00°000°2%)
£8°00L$
000§

TS E88'6018
(8 eps'Trs)
{00 005%)

00 0%

0008
(€0 150°Z$)
(T 9128)
(06 68C8$)
(06 8v6%)

ERTLHTY

S L09'SS
¥Z STY'601%
00 0%
§T°900's$
00 $9¢S
€08 1%
P0€99° (1§
000%
1S01L°1$
99'9¥9'(S
0S'ZEF'ES
00'566'tS
0L 1828
0v 06£°€S
00°0%

IS E0E'LIS
88996'I§
000573
ROSEL9IS
19 +8+'1$
9L €FT6TS
71°005'18%
$97%
ETNEY
SLESETS
00 vEL'LS
1L pP6'ES
£TOTE IS
0§ 867'L9tS
61 TPs's9%
66'STI%
00'0%
SE'868%
£0LEE° 18
9901 1%
9L'€89' 1§
L6°LS9'TS

1Z0Z/0L/9 - 0Z0T/1HL

TVNIIY Jou] SIeap

66 LSS

61 880°3€%
00 08

00 0%

00 06¥%
nong
16'65%
ge6E1S
PP8ELE
00'60F°TS
0§ 60E'ES
00'0%
00'8TrS
L et 1g
00°0%
75°£98'8%
LL8TOIE
ST 0TS
SO S6L'BE
24 4% Y
CROISENS
PT69L°8E3
0003

00 0%
9L'z9%
000%
STHO6'TE
184258
0008
£5°SES' LIS
0008
008128
0003

LY ES9%
C178Z%
£L 06t3
oL pors

1T0TAOVLT] = 12O 1L
aLa

006LE'GLE
00°LE0'E8S
00'0%
00'005'86%
00°06¥$
00°005°18
000007
00'00L'TS
00 089°(§$
00 005'tS
0S TI6'ES
00 000'T$
0000418
00 vor'es
00 S£€%
00 9££°61%
6L 696%
000548
00'601°12$
00'0r6'Z8
00 1bF EES
00°'000' 8%
95 vLIS
00°0£ES
0000998
00°000'CS
0596F°¢S
00 005°t$
0008
00°70T'88%
00 005" 18
00 0%
0008
9610'cs
TL 690 1S
or9TL 1S
or TOV'LS

TTOT/0L/9 - 1TOT/T/L

padopy 1011 1234 |

13 TH6'T1$
SLOLP 063
000013
00°005°36%
00'06+%
00 0%

00 00078
0000L'TS
00 089'1%
10 000'+$
0sSCle'es
00 00+ 8
00 00L'1%
00 1r6'ZS
00'$8c%
00'9cE's1s
86 L89S
00°05%%
00°601°1Z8
00°0r6'TS
00 LE1'SES
00 005'98%
0003
00°0£€S
0000998
00 0%
££L61'PS
00 005'+5
75 £88'601%
75 859'Cry
00'000°1$
00 0%
0008
65'896%
05'€58%
0’95 1%
05 ESH IS

E£T0TAE/9 - TTOT/ /L

s1sanbay-uoN €7 Al

S.LANTE - ¥3HOVAL HOIAdS da TVIDadS
AUVIVS - YIHOVIL HO31dS dd Tv1DAdS
YPASS-SATdINS

a9 D34S AINADONLLNOD

31440 a3ds - $33:4 # $3NA

dINO3 LSNI A0V 1434

SAMAINS D40 - 'aT TVIDAdS

TIAVYL 31440 - ‘A3 TVIDAdS

ANOHAATAL D040 - 'Qd TVIOAdS

ASVAT ¥IOD D440 - 'l TVIOALS
SHIIAYAS A0Ud QASYHOUA - 'Qd TVIDALS
SHDIAYIS TYDAT

AT ¥ ONINIVEL 33 - U TVIDALS
SYOLVYLSININAV/SNOLLNEIY.LNOD LNAWIHILIY
[L1=Tg}

HLTvEH - 2/ ¥v1N0Iy

SLIAANIE AYVLTHDAS - 'ad IVIDAdS
VLN - NOLLYYLSINIWQVY

HLTVEH - NOLLVHLSININGY

SLLEEINTS HOLOTHIA - d3 TvIDdS

$30VM ANVLITHIAS - ad 1VIDAdS
A¥VIVS HOLD9HIA - 'ad TVIDadS
LNINTHILTY

S1143N38 - 401NL LSNI AWOH 'ad 1vIDadS
SADVAL - HOLNL LSNI IWOH 'da TvIDAdS
dINOH- (228) 'aA IvVIDAdS

$N008LXHL. -{2D8) 'dd TvIDadS

SIS LSN1-{D28) 'ad TvIJaAds

056-00010T5-005 12-008T-0001 'STL
056-010101S-00S12-008C-0001 ¥T¢
0S6-0100195-00¥ L T-0082-0001

006-0000065-00££Z-005C-0001 '£2¢
006-000018$-00££2-0052-0001 TTE
056-0T01195-00££2-0052-0001 128
006-0000095-00££2-00ST-0001 0TE
006-000085$-00££C-005T-0001 H1€
006-000CESS-00EET-00ST-0001 LIE
006-005pPPS-00E£T-005T-0001 91€
006~000PFrS-00££T-005T-0001 SIE
006-000S$ES-00EET-005Z-0001 PIE
006-0000££5-00££Z-0057-0001 €It
006-000¥€Z$-00€£T-0052-0001 TIE
006-S 108 1Z26-00€ET-005Z-0001 'I1€
006-01080Z$-00££T-0052-0001 'OlE
006-00080Z5-00EEC-005Z-0001 "60¢
0067¢ 10¥0T$-00€£2-0052-0001 "30€
006-G10¥07S-00££T-005T-0001 "LOE
006-000P0TS-00££T-00SC-0001 90€
006-0008 1 [$-00£€Z-0052-0001 'SOE
006-000¥015-00££2-00ST-0001 "#OE
056-000££Z5-00001-00+T-0001 €0L
0S6-000€0Z5-00001-00¥T-0001 ZOE
0$6-000€Z1$-00001-00¥T-0001 "10€
056-000£€LE-00001-00£T-0001 00€
056-0000¥95-0000!-00E2-0001 00L
056-010019$-0000-00£2-0001 66T

SH/NOLLINL 1euot8a4-gy “IVIDAdS 066-0001955-00££T-0022-0001
WA TA/NOLLINL {ruotFay-Qd TYI03dS 056-0001955-00€£2-00TZ-0001

d % ONINIVYL - ¥THDVAL (D08) ‘a4 1v1D9dS
SADIANYAS J0¥d AASVYHIENd

INAWTHLLTE H2AL ada - (228) a7 IvIDAdS
LNIWTHILTYH - HOAL ad

INIWTALLAA - HOAL a3

INTWHALLTY ¥HIL

LINTFWIFILTY HHIL

¢ uoisiap-}ebpng pasodoid ¢ZA4

£9avSiN

056-0000££5-00001-00£C-0001 86T
05679000£$-00001-00£2-0001 "L6T
0$6-000TETE-00001-00€L-0001 96T
0€1-0007£25-00001-00£Z-0001 'S62
011-000CEC5-00001-00E£T-0001 +6T
0t 1-0101€T$-00001-00£2-0001 '£6T
011-0101€25-00001-00£2-0001 Z6T

uonduAsag 7 JAqUINN UN0XY



SLL6IS
SLL61%
(o' 1518}

T8
sTecs
(00'9¢8)
0008
0008
0008
97°$9%
97'69%
(€£1'€91%)
0008
00°0%
0SS
00'0%
00'0$
00'Eve’LS
00'00S 8
00°00S'+S
(00°0SZ°11$)
00°000°01$

LOPPS'TIIS

00 0%
156098
00$91'8%
0008
000018
0000£%
(00 008%)
(00 000° 15}
(68'059%}
00 0§
0LTIS
(00°5L%)

FOUEIE

19168
09168
18'251°C%
00'501%
00's01%
00°€528
L0'vT$
L6'ETE
66'LYS

oF LECS
15'LEes
79°98L8
0003
0008
Y0'SECS
00'0sZ'Is
00'05Z'18
00°005°TS
60'$70'7ZS
16¥20'7Z8
00°05L°[5%
00'0%

16'965°T1S 1S
00'0%
1£°658
OL96L'EE
0008
00'0%
0oos
91'Trss
00'08
PE001'vS
0s0ls
cools
[43Y 74

120TA0E/9 - DT0T/1IL

TYILLIY Joud SIBaA T

1L 6058
€L 50€%
fZ6lfg
00'521%
00szZIs
00’8628
0008
0008
08°0FS
PrSIls
SIS
SLLrIS
0008

00 0%
$3'66%
0008
0o'0s
00°0%

ST 196'LS
IS196'LS
cloel'ols
0008

FTR6T'RELS

0008

9L €3
10°9€L°E$
0008
0003

60 0%

Tz 5e9s
006478
TS
0008
0008
18918

[TOT/01/TI - 1T0T 1AL

alLi

000163
000163
oFt61'zs
00'02I1S
000Z18
00 $82%
00 $9%

00 $9%
000§

81 LIES
81L1ES

83 +9LS
00°0%
00°0%
00'SECE
0005T18
H0sTI$
(1 00S'T
O'SLR TS
00$L8ITS
GO'0SL'TSS
000%

89°tP8'r09'18

0008

£ s0es
00'658'cS
0008

00 0%
0008

00 0063
00 000'1%
PLSTLES
00 092
£9867°1%
00 0£9%

TLOT/08/9 = [TOT/1/L
pardopy 10114 Jea g |

SLLOIIS
SLLOI'1E
00 ErL 1S
ST8S1S
9
00'6PZ%
00 $9%
0059%
00'0els
P T8ES
pt 78e8
SL109%
00'0%
00°'0%
00°'05ES
0005Z°1%
000518
00ERFO1S
006LE9TS
00'SLE9CS
00°005°1+%
00'000°01%

SEGRELIL'ES

00 0%
005163
00°0Z0°Z1%
00 0%
00'001%
00 00£$
00001%
0008
SEPLOCE
00 092%
£E1IElS
00 565%

£TOT/0E/9 - TTOU/ /L

sisonbay-uoN £TA

LNAWEEL3Y
JNAAWTHELLTA
LNAWTELLIA

0L 1-0101£26-00Z 12-0000-0001
0Z1-0101£2€-00Z 12-0000-0001
011-0101£Z€-00Z12-0000-0001

NAATOH = "dW0D SHANIOM - SONVAIND 0F 1-05010T€-00T 12-(:000-0001
NOLONIAQA - "dWOD SHANIOM = AINVAIND 0Z1-080102¢-00T1Z-0000-000!
NOOUITOH - 'dNOD SHANHOM - JONVAIND 01 1-0801025-00Z12-0000-0001
NIAQTOH - LNIWAOTIWAND - IONVAIND 0E1-0+0102$-00Z 12-0000-0001
NOLONIQQT - LNIWAOTIWANN = AONVAIND 0T 1-0#01025-00C 1 T-0000-000(

HOOYHI0H ~LNIWAQTIWENDN - IINVAIND
NIATOH - YOW - TONVAIND

NOLONIAQT - 4D - IINVAIND

NOOUITCH - 4OW - IONVAIND

NAQTOH - SLEIINIG TV.INICA - FONVAIND
NOLONIAAE - SLI43N38 TVLINIA ~ AONVYAIND
MOOYET0H - SLIAANGE TV LINIA - AINVAIND
NIQTOH - SLI4INTE HLTVYIH - AJNVAIND
NOLONIGA3T - SLIJAN3E HLVYHEH - JONVAIND
MNOOHETOH - SLIAANAE HLTVIH - IONYAIND
NIQTOH - SIVIVS ONVAIND

NOLONIQGE - STYTVS JONVAIND
NOOUATIOH - SANVIVS ADNVAIND

AJ2S pajaEnue)) woddng uapmg

siauag) ssko|dwg

S1143N34 - HOLNL dJINANS

STDOVM YOLNL - ONIWNYEDOUd JAWWNE
S§32IAYES J40dd ISVHOUNd

Ld-S3ITddNS 0560100195008 12-008Z-0001

01 1-0#01025-00C 1 T-0000-000 1
0€1-0T010T$-00T 1T-0000-0001
0Z 1-0T010TS-00T1Z-0000-0001
011-0701075-00Z12-0000-0001
0L 1-51010T5-00212-0000-0001
0Z1-$1010Z$-00Z1Z-0600-0001
011-$1050T€-00Z12-0000-0001
0€1-01010Z5-00T12-0000-0001
0Z1-0100ZS-00Z12-0000-0001
011-01010T5-00T1Z-0000-0001
0€1-0101015-00Z1Z-0000-0001
0Z1-01G1015-00T12-0000-0001
011-010101$-00Z12-0000-0001
006-0000¥€ $-0001Z-0000-0001
¥i0

ng Jupmiy W JEis

1933

PSE
€8¢
T6¢
IS¢
0sE
‘ovt

127
Lre

9re

1943

e

343

we
ve

1%

ote
‘8L
RAxY

9t¢€

CEC

uopeanpy [eP3dS (E10GNS

0867000 1ZT$-0000-00€+-0001
056-00000T5-0000 [-00£+-0001
056-0001Z15-0000 [-00€¥-0001
056-0000¥£$-0000 1000001

LO-SAdNS  056-0100198-00912-0082-0001
SAITdNS TYNOLLONYLSNI 056-0100195-005 12-008T-0001 0£¢

dO19A39d @ ONINIVYL 056-0100££5-008 [Z2-008T-0001

423

€EE
TEE

1£€

LNINTHLLIY 056-0101£T6-008 1 T-008T-0001 6T
LNIWAOTININN 056-0+0C0CS-00512-0082-0001 '8TE
FAVIIATWVIL 056-0201025-008 1 2-008Z-0001 LTE
HINVHNSNI TV.ILNIA dNOUD 05675 101025-008 12-0082-0001 9TE

€ uoisiap-1ebpng pasodoid £€ZAd

€9avsSi

uondiansaq / I2quIny WN03YY



00 005§
00 005%
00 00F%
(00'051$}
196.9'1%
91618
008
91's01%
0oL
(00'9er'cs)
00'EST LS
0008
00'0%
(00°009%)
0008
(09 L9£'T%)
00'0r$
06 £26'18
(00 0ZZ%)
(5£°987%)
(699L18)
(00'SL8°ZEE)
00°0%
00768718
00 0%
00 0%
00’08
L7868
00'LS%
0008
L3578
00'sI$
0008
0005L'18
00 00€%
00°00€%
0000Z'1%

ERTT Y

ST'S6TS
LESOTS
SIFE8Tes
95°€01%
1IBEIE 1§
000618
15°8L%
b SPSS
SO LTES
L 08198
0£'970'CES
000518
LLTLTS
00°0$
orers
OrTsL IS
6EEIS
TE'96LES
09193
LIS
94’6093
1L 89% TS
005LLs
9¢ $ZTS
06 0%
0608

00 081%
pTSISTS
00 v628
6L'LYS
9£°0L8S
PO'SEES
¥rc6r'6s
00 £9¥'09%
68 P89%
10 $95$
71°089%

1Z0Z/0E/9 - 00T/ /L
VLIV 101 SICDA T

Q00%

00 0%

08 165%
00 0%
LovIss
00 IS1s
Sloels
S6'IECS
9¢'86%
9L OTr T
60'L9791%
00'00t%
§T951%
T6'6I1%
0e'os
00SH 1S
5T roes
¥6 TOE €%
89y
Dovies
¥ 9823
87 ISV LTS
00 0%

00 3£7%
00°0L%
0003

0y os

[ R2¥A)
Olretes
ol 0%
61'6LTE
9eEs s
9IISErS
99TII6IS
91'899¢%
S1L09%
00°'[SLS

1TOTAONTT - FZOT /L

1A

00 00S$
00 005$
00'006'tS
00 0948
095998
00ErIs
00's61%
11'E0LS
00°Z05%
00'6LE'91%
0006+ 848
00 0578
00005%
00 6T 1§
00 00£$

08 TL9'ES
00S81%
00'169°9%
00 006%
00°SLYS

£9' 1568
00052 v9%
0008
00'890'¢S
00'szIS
00'1E1%
000$
8C'CLE'TS
00'5Ze%
00'0E 1S
viL63S
00'sEes
00°EPt'01S
00cle'19%
00 055%
000558
00 001'1%

TIOT/0L/9 - RTOT/ 1L
pardopy Jou | JudA |

00000 1§
00'000°1%
00°00£°SS
000195
1Z1pE°CS
ob pECs
005618
LT 808%
00 S3ES
00 Y6 TES
00EPL'SSS
000878
00 005$
00$Z8%
0000£8
07'50€' 18
00'sTZs
06'8L5°8S
000893
ST'881%
18292
00'SLE°1ES
000%
000963
00°ETIS
00 1£18
00 0%
SRELYTS
00 7858
000E1s

11 €768
00 05£%
00 £vP°018
00 £99°£9%
00 058%
00'058%
00°00E°C$

€TOTA0E/9 = TTOT/ 1L

s1sanbay-uoN £7A4

NAAI0H - $A004 AdvHal
NOLONIOJA - $M0048 Adviaan
ACOULI0H - SA00H AdVHal
SArTddNS TYNOLLINYLSNI NON
LNIAWFH[L.3Y - HD9.L a1

dNOD SHIANAOM - AAIY AYVHEL
LINTWAOCTIWENN - 3AIV AUVHELI)
THVYINQAWYOLD - ATV AUVHEIT
TYLNAA - JIaY AdviadlT

HLIVIH 3A1Y Ad Vgl

SHOVM AAIV Advadii

§43:4 % 83ANA

WAND - SHCLNS 21440

TIAAVYIL 44 VLS

ONINIVYAL 33 TYNOISSII0Ud
SYOLVILSINIAQV/SNOLLNFIYLNOD INFWNTHILTH
TYLNIG - NOLLYYLSININGY

HLTVIH - NOLLYHLSININGY

SLETANTE HOLYNITUO0D WNINJIEEnd
M 2N

TEVOIQAW/VOL

AUVIVS HOLYNIQUOOD WNTINOIMH™ND

O£ 1-0000+95-00TTZ-0000-0001
0Z1-0000+95-00TTT-0000-0001
011-0000+95-00TTT-0000-0001
01 [-0000095-00TTZ-0000-0001
011-000T€TS-00ETL-0000-0001
O11-0S0Z0TS-00TTT-0000-0001
011-0¥0Z0Z$-00TTT-0000-0001
011~020T0¢S-00TTT-0000-0001
OL1-S1020T$-00ZTT-0006-0001
0L 1-010T0TS-00ZT-0000-0001
01 1-0002015-0022T-6000-0001
006-0000185-00122-0000-0001
006-0100095-001Z22-0000-000 1
006-000085$-001ZT-0000-0001
00670000 £5-00 [ ZZ-0000-0001
006-000+ETS-001ZC-0000-0001
00676 10¥0C5-00122-0000-0001
006-010+025-001Z2-0000-0001
006-000+025-0012Z-0000-0001
0067001 0TE-001TZ-0000-0001
006-0T010T$-00 1 Z2-0000-0001
006-000t015-001ZZ-0000-0001

HOUNd LNIWJINOT ONISHNN 0060101 195-00€ 12-0006-0001

SAITAANS ONISHNN

HIVATY LINTWNGINOT DNISHNN
‘ATA T ONINIVHL I3 DNISHNN
SHASVHIENA ¥IHLO - HLTVEH
AINTWTHLLTT

dWOD SHAAOM - DNISHNN
LNIWAOTJWANN - DNISUNN

AW - DNISENN

S1I4ANIL TVINAQG - DNISHNN
HOOUATOH - SLIZANAY HLTVAH - ONISENN
STIAVIVS ONISHNN

NHATOH - S3rlddnNs AINVAInD
NO.LONIAA3T - SATIANS AINVAIND
AGOULTOHN - SAMANS AONVAIND

¢ Uoisiap-1abpng pesodold £ZA4

€9AavsSiN

Q06-0000095-00£ 1 2-0000-6001(
006-0100£75-00£ 12-0000-0001
006-0000££5-00€ 1 2-0000-0001
006-€5000£5-00£ 1 2-0000-0001
006-0101£Z5-00£ 1 2-0000-0001
006-0501025-00€ 12-0000-0001
0067001 0Z$-00E 1 2-0000-0001
006-02010Z$-00£ 12-0000-0001
006-5101025-00€ 1 T-0000-0001
006-01010Z$-00€ 12-0000-0001
006-010101$-00£12-0000-000
0L 1-0100196-00T12-0000-0001
0Z1-010619S-00T12-0000-0001
011-0100195-00212-0000-000C1

Tot
06t
68¢
::13
L8¢€
93¢
13113
413
£8¢
8
8¢
08t
6LE
git
LLE
9LE
SLE
1743
£lt
LE
1Le
0Le

69¢
89¢
L9t
99
§9t
vot
€9t
9t
19¢
9t
65%
133
A3
95t

uondusaq / Joquinp] JunoIy



00 00F'cs
00'0%

(00 6.8}
3c'6518
8pi6lE
00 051'FS

60°BLL'OZIS

(0§ Z¥s'1%)
000£Z'19%
00°0LL'OVS

(00 6+T$)
00'799'81%
00 $69°'1%
00'588%
00$9L°Z8

(00 SEFE)

(00 $6Z%)
00 0VES
00 0%

00 5.8
BE 898
0 SzIS
L6 6als

(51¢7%)

(LS TLTTH)
00'vZ%
00°0%

§ZT 161%
000%

(00'1%)
0008
00 P19'CE
0008
0000528
0005%

BT

0005018
00 005°€S
SLGLICS
8P cEss
08648
05 L9t°6%

19" 192'9£PS

00 005°t$
6t 656°11%
87 816'vS
68 953'€§
92394818
95'8¥¥'ZS
1691'T$
TO1Z0°LS
9 8LO'ZS
10°699'1%
v 9IL'TS
00'6¥$

PO 0ST TS
00’08

00 0%
0008
0008
00'0%
0016£%
T08P%

75 669'SE
O 0SS
tr £6t'6%
69 £05%
0008
0008
£TPLCLS
856658

L ZOT/0E/9 = OTOT/L/L
TYNLIV 10U SITIA T

00'004°C
00'0%
PrE6s’ s
0008
000%
00 0%

oI'Frs91ZS

SLRETIE
£TE898
£2'e89%
vL'8T0'8%
69°0CH vTs
1S 0v9°1$
1$TLS 1%
9T TS
€L P89 (S
9€ L19°(%
LS VOE'TS
00 0%

$0 £LOIS
00 0%

[: §3 1
850168
00 0%
0008
00ETvs
00 0%
L881L°T3
ST 90T%

I ISEPS
0Livs
$6'106'118
0008
PL8SH SES
6% v09%

FZOZ/O1/TN - 1TOT/I/L
aLA

00'001'€ZS
00005'cS
00'00L'3§
TEEVTS
S0 60L$
0000L'LS

SLSOL'6TSS
05 TIr'es
00 ZEPS
00'CERs
00'SET'SIS
00 BESFTS
00 SENT
000Z6'TS
00 018'+S
00 099°C%
000IT'ES
0001£°ES
00 005" 1%
0052¢°C%
00'151%
00 ST1%
OF +92°T
00 S¢ES
00 £68'6%
00 96£%
00 SZIS
SL8T6'SS
00 05FS
00 EbF 018
00001°1%
00 00%°67S
0008
00005°LLS
00 009%

ZTOT/OE/9 - 120T/ /L

paidopy 1011 Je3a A |

00°006'97F
00 005°€$
00529'8$
06 TOYS
£5 9068
00058°1 1S

FEIERH0L9%

00068°1§
00 COL'19%
00°Z09'1¥§
00986'F[$
00 00T €S
00 0£8'¢S
00 S08'Es
00 SLS°LS
00 STTTE
00S16°Ts
00'0$9'¢S
00 005" 1§
00 00t'TS
8C61T8
000578
LEYOV'TS
(S HNER Y
tF 079'L8
00'0ZFY
00sTls
00 0Z1°9%
G0 0st$
00 ZPF0LS
coool'Is
COPITIES
00 0%

00 000'08%
00 059%

€TOT0E/9 - TTOT/ /L
sysonboy-uoN ¢ZAd

MOOUATON - ANIAILS ONIHOVOD 01 1-010¥5 [§-00001-0026-0001 LIt

ANAJILS OLDTHIA DILATHLY 011-000%S [$-00001-00Z6-0001 i
HHND VALXA/0D-SA1ddNS 01 1-0000095-00001-0016-0001

INTWTHLLTY 01 [-0000EZ5-00001-0016-0001 SIt

SLIJANAG ANTJILS FVINIMANI-0D 011-0000075-00001-0016-0001 It
NOOYETOH - SAONALLS ¥V INDIY¥NI-0D 011-0000S15-00001-0016-0001 Elt

UHIRISU] 1310 [F10IqhS
1ddg uapmg ¥ JpelS (er0lgng

SAITAANS LNTWSSASSY JIWIAVIY 006-0000095-00+TZ-0000-0001 THY
NAQTOH - THYMUAUVH ONIHOVAL ADOTONHDAL 0f 1-000F£L$-00£TZ-0000-0001 |1+
ILDONIAAT - TVMAYVH DONIHOVAL ADOTONHIAL 0Z1-000¥£L5-00€Z2-0000-0001 Ol
NOOCUAIOH - TV MTYVH ASOTONHIAL 011-000¥£L5-00£TZ-0000-0001 "60%
LIIUISIA - YAHI0 ACOTONHIAL 006-0000$95-00£ZZ-0000-0001 80+
NIATOH - T4V MLIOS DNIHOVYIL ASOTONHIAL 0£1-0000595-00£7Z-0000-0001 "LO¥
[£XLONIAAA - 3V MLA0S DNIHOVIL ADOTONHIZL 0Z1-0000$95-00£2T-0000-000( 90%
MO TOH - 90V MLA0S DNIHOVAL ADOTONHOIL 011-0000$95-00£27-0000-0001 SO¥
NAGQTOH - SATddNS ADOTONHIFL O£ 1-0000195-00£2T-0000-0001 ¥0¥
NOLONIGQ3 - S3ITddNS ADOTONHIAL 0Z1-0000195-00£2T-0000-0001 €0¥
MNOOUFTI0H - SAITddNS ADOTONHIAL 011-0000195-00£ZZ-0000-0001 TOF
ATQ ¥ ONINIVYL 93 - Y00 AYOTONHIAL 006-0000££S-00ETT-0000-0001 10¥
LINAWTELLAY - 400D ADOTONHIIL 006-000vETS-00£CT-0000-0001 00F
JINOD SHANYOM - LSSV ADOTONHIAL 006-05080Z5-00£2Z-0000-0001
ANFWACTIWANN - LSSV ADOTONHIAL 006-0+08025-00£ZZ-0000-0001
YIW/AASYO - LSSV ADOTONHIAL 006-0Z080Z5-00£7Z-0000-0001
TVLNAQ - 1SSV ADOTONHIAL 006-S1080T5-00£TT-0000-0001
HLIVIN - LSSV ADOTONHIAL 006-01080Z8-00E£ZZ-0000-0001
dWOD SETHIOM - M00D ADOTONHIIL 006-050¥075-00£TT-0000-000F 66%
INTWAOTIWINDN - HO0D ADOTONHIAL 006-0F0+0TS-00£TT-0000-0001 86€
UIWAASYO - MO0 ADOTONHIIL 006-0Z0+0TS-00£ZT-0000-0001 L6%
IVINACJ - 400D ADOTONHIIL 00675 1070TS-00£ZT-0000-000( '96¢
HLTVEH - 00D ADOTONHIAL 006-010+0ZS$-00£TT-0000-0001 $6€
SLIANAD - 400D ADOTONHIZL 006-000+07S-00£ZT-0000-0008 +6£
voddng ADQOTONHIAL (060008 115-00£2Z-0000-0001
(s '~p ) 001820U] ADGTONHDAL 0060008 1 1§-00£ZZ7-0000-0001
AUVIVS HOLVNIAH00D ADOTONHIAL 006-000%0 1 $-00£TE-0000-0000 £6€
FUVYMII0S ADOTONHIAL AAVHEIT 011-0005EL5-00Z2T-0000-0001 T6E

uondi1asaq / ISQUInN N0y

¢ uolsiap-19bpng pesodold £ZAd

€9avsSiN



009L1%
0007Z$
00'EFS
00 £¢%
00°Ers
6T LTT'1S
1LTI0'1S
(T09L3%})
00 18t'€S
00 185'tS
(00'188'¢%)
00'€70'91$
00°8ET'CIS
(00°058'8%)
PrLES
0008
{01°0%)
008118
00 B¥ZT°I$
00 009%
00 009%
(00 OvLS)
0008
60 0%

00 0%
00'005'65%
(00 000°Z1$)
00°000°01%

1£760£°68

0008
00'0§
(noos1es)
00°009°t$
00’08
STLTS

ERNTTINTY

00'S8e'es
00'S6L°SS
ST ITIS

£6 668
$6'90Z%
R4S £
PIPTY S
9 07E'LS
IS LR6'LIS
SLSLSTIS
£8019'LTS
86 194993
05 LLO'6SS
1S 6410018
SLSENLS
0%
9LGPLFS
1t'905'€$
8T LIS PES
00'07¢'¢S
00'0Te'eS
000ZE'ES
00°0£0°S%
00°0€0°s%
000£0'5S
¥l 6v9'€LS
65 81Z'61$
S0 07b'8ES

LLELY'0TS

00 0%
000%
TLOLr'Ts
001523
89 £F%
8T 0rS

1Z0Z/0£/9 - OTOT/HiL
AVNLIV 01 S1aA 7

00'080°r$
99°CIEFS
00 0%
0ses

£8 058

06 Z0E'TS
75'996'C8
S COP'ES
0L 95£'8%
8T vPT'8S
99 £8F'EL$
6L 650'1£%
S SPIPES
79081 9PS
89'960%
00°0%
8E'SLITS
LSTOL'IS
TL'L55918
00 0SL'1S
00 0SL°18
0008218
0008

00 0%

00 0%

6L PEOTIS
18919018
£V OpL'ETS

IrE9R'ss
rog
(008
Stoel'13
0S'€TTTS
£5L01S
05 LvS

12020121 - 120T1L

aLA

00 ¥TL'ES
00 08¢'98
00 0878
00 08Z%
00 00¥%
9z E11'sE
1¥90t'5S
LETLO'LS
(M1'988°0T8
H198L°618
00'6LL'0ES
00°0+8'99%
00°CL9°0LS
00vIT'rOLS
1£9L0°'(§
0068

08 12763
00 0tes

00 LLB'SES
00 000°€S
00000'tS
00 O¥L't+$
00°SPL'YS
0D SPLTS
00 009°5%
00°000'0F%
00°000°05%
00°000°SFS

79964998

STrres
00005 +$
00°STr 6%
00'$LT9%
0008
00°000°TS

ZTOTHE9 - 120Z711L

padopy 10114 Iea 5 |

00 006'€S
0000993
00 £Z€%
00'£758
00 £vt$
SSOpE'es
FANIR S
SE'960'LE
00°L9E'PLS
00 L9E'vTS
00'868°52%
00'€88'78%
00016'€8%
00 P9E'S68
SLEIlS
00 ST
of 12758
00 856%
00 STI'LES
00'009°€S
00'009°cS
00°000°b%
00 SPL'tS
00StL' S
00°009'¢s
00 005" 663
00°000'85%
00'000°55$

£67S0R°SLS

STHPES
00 005'+§
00 SLT'98
00 SL8'0IS
0008

ST LTOTE

€20T/0E/9 - TTOU /L

S1sanbay-uoN £TAA

NOLONIAAE - dWOD SHYINAOM TVIAOLSND
NMOOYETOH - dWOD SHINAOM TYIACLSND
NAQTOH - INTWAOTdWANN TVIAOLSND
NOLDNIAJT - LNAWAOQTJWIND TVIAOLSND
ACOHET0H - LNFWAOTININA TVIAOLSND
NAQTOH - 4IW/MASYO TVICGOLSND
NO.LONIQAT -40W/IAsvOo TVIQOLSND
AOOUETOH- Y2W/IASVO TVIAOLSND

NAAT0H = HLTY3H TVIGOLsSND

NOLDNIAQAH - HL1VAH TVIg0.LsND
HOOHITOH - RLTVIH TVIQOLSND

NAQTOH - SADVM TVIQOLSND

NOLDNIAQ3 - SAOVM TVIAOLSND
MOOYLTOH - SADVM TVIAOLSTD

A AV TINDETH LNOD LNAWTHLLTY

ewag]

HLTVIH - 3/3 4v1NDId

SLEAINAL 33 Y9HLO

sa8em I e

NAA'ICH - TYAOWIY HSVYL

NOLONIAAQH - TVAOWHY HSVY.L

HOQUENOH - TVAOWTY HSVH.L

NIATOH - TYAQOWTY MONS

NO.LONITAT - TVAOWTE MONS

AQOULTOH - TYAOWTY MONS

NIJTOH - SYIVITH % SAIIA NS AILIVHLINGD
OLONIAAE - SYIVdIY 7 SIDIANAS JILIVILNOD
ACOULTOH - SUIVITY P SADNAMAS ALLIVIEINOD

SdlAL SLEOS-SANTG SNYH.L 006-00008025-00042-0026-0001
SdIdL SLAOJIS-5ADVM SNVHL 006-00¢08115-000LT-0026-0001

SHITddNS DLLATHLY

0Z1-05080Z$-0019C-0000-0001 6¥F
01 1-0$0%0T$-0019T-0000-0001 8¥F
0t [-O¥080ZS-00 F9T-0000-000( "LP¥
02 [-0P0R0ZE-0019C-0000-0001 9P
01 1-0v08025-00192-0000-0001 St
0L 1-0T0802$-0019T-0000-0001 FP¥
0C1-0T08025-00192-0000-0001 €Fv
011-02080Z5-0019Z-0000-0001 Ttk
0E1-G1080Z5-00192-0000-0001 1+t
0T1-01080T<-0019Z-0000-0001 OFP
011-01080Z5-00192-0000-0001 ‘6t¥
0€1-0208116-00192-0000-0001 8€¥
0T1-0Z08115-00192-0000-0001 LE¥
OL1-0Z08115-00192-0000-0001 9E¥
006-0008€TS-1009T-0000-0001 SEv
006-C1081Z5-10097-0000-0001 et
006-01080TS-10092-0000-0001 £V
0060008025~ 1009C-0000-0001 ZLF
006700081 15-1009C-0000-0001 "1+
O£ 1-6T01£¥5-00092-0000-0001 0Lt
0Z1-5201£v$-0009C-0000-0001 '6TF
011620 1£+5-00092-0000-0001 '3Z¢
0L 1-0Z0 1 £4$-0009T-0000-0001 LT
0Z1-0201EPS-0009C-0000-000! 9T¥
011-0Z01€PS-0009Z2-0000-0001 ‘ST
0£1-0100£¥S-0009Z-0000-0001 +TF
0Z1-0100€pS-00092-0000-0001 "¢ZF
01 1-0100£$$-00092-0000-0001 ZZF
sanieg

WIISU] A0 [Rogng

O11-0000095-00001-00T6-0001

IZy

SHA4 2@ S3NA 011-0000055-00001-0076-0001 0ZF
wawaIay g1 1-010FETS-00001-0026-0001 61
SLI43NGE - SANAJILS DNIHIVOD 01 1-00000Z5-00001-00Z6-0001 31F

¢ uolsiap-1ebpng pasodold £ZAd

€90VSNN

vondisaq 7 1dguing 1wnosoy



00918°es
00'009%

(00 00£%)
000%

{00 00F$)
00 000's$
00 0%
00'0%

00 0%
00'8%

(00'856°13)
00'000' 1218
00 059" LPE

(00°000'92$)
0008
0008

(00'000°5%)
00°005'7ES
00°00£°01$
00°000°s$
0008
00'0%
00'000'i$

(00°000°13)
00'0%
0008
00'0%
00'918'y$
00°0%

(tsszp)
or'Tes

(00'005%)
00'87Z%

(00°Ls18)
05¢8%
00'611%

aoumLIng

00'08E°1£%
LL0BSS
0008
10eEr'Ls
00'0%
S6'650°01%
SI1Z6'ES
LESISES
PSS S59°SE
00'976'THS
00'0%
00'0PE'E81E
00'0%

o rs 9%
0008
00'582°C§
$6'852°L8
0008
STLILITS
STLIEPIS
95 '60L° 128
STLS98IS
99'8£9°81$
9L8ICCES
PrELILS
¥8'018°SS
90'065°93
00°086'81%
10¢81°18
00'0%
10°TLES
0008
00'0%
0008
0008
00'Z6L'ES

120T/0€/9 - 20T/ 1L

TVNLDYV J0L ] S1e3A 7

00 555°61%
18 16v%
00 08
0003
0008
0008

16 €IT'18
6L ELEES
L0 LI8TS
00 T0L16%
07 L68'9¢1%
(14 1 A NS
69 7TE0'L9%
00 1E1°5ES
00°0%
0008

0¥ 600°s$
00 0%
28'9EY'TIS
05'589'718
$9 868°SS
8L918°9%
o¥ LT 9%
£6'0E9°TIS
L1991'TS
91'E8L'cs
8L 9LY' TS
00°108°ZZ8
00 8¥9%
00'0%
6lpIgs
000$
00°0%
0008
00°0%
99°€TY (S

1Z0TANTL - 1Z0T/ 1L
aLA

Q0000°ZTIS
000098
00 00£S
00 00t%

00 00r$
00'000'sS
00 008'<S
00'00s’ss
00 008'LS
00 P79 1S
0T $S8'8E 1S
00'000°61%
00 05E°85%
00'000'95S
0008
00'0%
00°000°s$
00'0%
00°00L'+T$
00'000°¢S
00'000°0r$
00'000'vCE
00°000°CTS
00000 v+3
00°000°LS
00'005°cS
00°GO0'6%
00°000°€Z$
00°0%
N E
0000Z°1$
00°005%
000498
00°0L9%
00'$00"1$
00 1EL°ES

TTOTA0L/9 - 1TOT/IL
pordopy 1oL JuaA |

H918'sTIS
00 00T 1%
00 0%

00 00£$
0003
00000018
00 008°Ss
00 00558
00008'L3
00 TEF1FE
0T LOR'IEIS
00 000°0F[$
00'000°901$
00'000°0£S
00°0%

00'0%

06°0%
00°005°TES
00°000°5¢S
00'000°0t%
00°000°0F$
00°000°ZS
060005
00°000°EPS
00°000°L$
00°005°s$
00°000°'6%
00'918°LT8
00°'0%
SFrLItS
0FPZET IS
00°0%
00°'868%
ogelss

0S 060 1%
rose'es

C€COTAOLY - TTOT /L

sisanbay-uoN €ZA A

JAYISTY-LNIVIN % SHIVdTd AILIVILNOD 01 1-0100€vS-0009C-1000- 000

TAN FINVYNALNIVIN

NAQTOH - LNFWAINOT LNIVIN
NOLDNITQT = LNTWAINOT LNIVIN
MOOEI10H - LNFWAINOA "LNIVIN
MOOYITOH - SATAL JLLATHLY = ST17d4NS
NZATOH - $311ddNS AINYNILLNIVIA
NOLONIAAE - SAINddNS IINVNALNIVIN
NOOHHTOH - SAITddNS FONVNALNIVIN
ATTNO TY2OT-H401AYAS 19390

006-9209795-0029C-0000-0001 T8¥
0L 1-0005095-00797-0000-0001 "18%
02 1-0005095-00292-0000-0001 08v
011-0005095-0029Z-0000-0001 6L
011-2100095-0029Z-0000-0001 8L%
0£1-0100095-00Z97-0000-0001 LLY
02 |-0100095-0029T-0000-0001 '9LY
01 1-0100095-0079T-0000-0001 'SLY
056-0001 15$-0029C-0000-0001 'PLY

JLVLS ¥ TVIOT-ANAYAS 1910 056-0001 [$5-00T9T-0000-0001

NAGTOH - SLIAM0Ud 3ONVYNILNIVIN
NO.LONIAAQT - SLOAMOA JINVNIALNIVIN
NOOYLTOH - SL33M0Ud AINVYNILNIVIN
NIATOH - ALNJES 7 ALIAVS

PPA - ALPNDES ¥ ALTAVS

HOOUITOH -ALI-MNIAS @ ALAAVS
ADNIONILNOD - ¥3HLO

NAJTOH - TI0 ONILY3H

NOLONIAAH - TI0 ONILLVEH

AOOYETOH = TIO ONILYIH

NAATOH - ALDMNMLOATA

NOLONIAQH = ALIDMLIATE

HOOUETOH - ALIDIELOAT

NAATOH - S3ddNS TVYIA0LSND
NO.LONIGAGH = S317ddNS TVIA0.LSND
NO0YET0H - S3IMddNS T¥ITOLSND
JONVHENSNI ONIATING

JLETUIEI B3

NAJIOH - LNSWIZELLIY TVIGOLSND
NOLDNIGad = LNSWTHILLTY TYITQOLSND
MOOHYETOH - LNIWTYLLEY TVIAOLSND
|ewaq

jewag]

[(UE gy

NEITTOH - dIR0D SHINIOM TVITOLSND

¢ uoisiap-19bpng pasodoid £ZAd

€9avsin

0L 1-LE00EPS-0029T-0000-0001 "ELY
0Z1-££00£¥S-00292-0000-0001 "ZLY
011-££00EPS-0029T-0000-0001 1LF
0L 1-0100E¥S-00T9T-0000-0001 "CLY
0Z1-0100E¥S-00292-0000-0001

011-0100€r$-00T9T-0000-0001 '69F
006-0000065-0019T-0000-0001 "89F
0€1-¥Z0FTIS-00192-0000-0001 "L9P
OT1-pZOPEIS-0019T-0000-0001 99F
QH1-PZOPTIS-00192-0000-0001 "SSF
0€1-000ZT95-00192-0000-0001 "¥o¥
0T1-000T295-00197-0000-0001 £9F
011-0007295-00192-0000-0001 Z9F
0£1-000009$-0019T-0000-0001 '19¢
0Z1-0000095-00192-0000-0001 "09¢
011-0000095-00192-0000-0001 ‘65¥
O1-000EZ£$-0019T-0000-0001 35F
0£1-0Z08£TS-00192-0000-0001 "L5%
0L 1-0008¢£Z$-0019T-0000-0001 95¢
0T1-0008EZS-00192-0000-0001 'SS¥
0 1-0008€£Z5-00192-0000-0001 po¥
0E€1-S1081Z5-00192-0000-0001 €<¥
OT1-€108125-00192-0000-0001 Tst
011-61081T5-00192-0000-0001 "15%
0£1-050802$-00192-0000-0001 05t

uonduasag |/ Iquiny 1unoxy



{68°580'08)
vLTOES
000518
£C8P9 IS

(1009vs)
O£ 160°T8
zZ1'900'1$
0008

(o1o%)

(00'856%)
00'8FT' 1S
00°'000°0£%
00'0%

(00 9P peg)
00 0%
0008
005E1S
00 L9¥°TS
00 0%
000588
00 0%
00'005' 1%

(00918°ST$)

(L1650°15)
00'00vS
00°0%
00°0%
00°08%%
00°092%

(L€'666CS)

(00's8%)
L9'6£5°€TS
(og0g9'cs)

{60 01L 1)

$9°'8L9'18Z8

ABEIIRA,

LS'TT9'1S95
£9°7SH 1S
00°0%
89°661'0Z%
S EST'HE
£8°€21'pSS
v6 SE0'1S
0008

29 9KL'tS
£EE3E'CS
8T LTS PES
00°0%
00'0%
90°LIS'6LS
T6'T08 v
8P P19'EsE
£L155°18
00°LIL 68
05 LS0'TS
68 STT'IS
00 00€%
£0951'c§
00°€90'52$
9b 606" 1§
¥ELTO'IS
0008
2€19%

00 £P0°1CS
L6'SOPS
£S'ESRSIS
06 0383
65'786'05S
06'T66'FrE
L9'670'891%

PUE9E°6868
1T0T/0E/9 - 0ZOT/ /L

VLY 101 SR04 2

11I°0ST'68TS
11 ve9%
o

O PTY'8S
1918
TTELLLIS
08963
0008
856L1'TS
FASTIEY
TLLES9IS
00'0%
0003
6'8EL°19%
6L8LEEIS
1L€81°61%
S8 6198
00'900T1%
sTort'ls
0T €TO'PS
0oo0zIs
P 158%
08 LO6'FIS
LL9ELS
1L'ELTS
0008

[4 3443
89'681'6%
12698
8L'851°0%
82C1ES
00r6'TIS
81'£99°0Z%
68°8LE' 198

09°RZE'0598
[ZOTOLTT - 20T/ /L

aLa

LIIPO'S8LS
$9 L6818
005007 1%
00 089°6T3
00°96L VS
ST88SPSE
£9L018
005723
05°122'sS
00916°1%
00448688
00 0%
000%

00 095'59%
00 000'05%
00 000'5LS
00 SZH IS
0000L°1 18
00 S£8°¢S
00088'¢S
00 0bZS
00'000°8%
00'918°STS
00'00Z'1%
00°008'1%
0008
0008
00°000° ¢S
00 0z8° 18
SL658°1T%
0001078
00'09¢'+9%
0€ £25'05%
60 6L1'SETY

SO'8r1'9rTIS

CTOT/OL/9 - [TOT 1L

poidopy 1ol 1834 |

6T'956'9LLS
6E00L° 1%
wossi'is
£CRTLIES
66 SEC'VE
55 649°95%
SLEL1S
0052
OF 177'5S
00 856%
00SZ1'LES
0000¢
00 0%
00rI1IES
00°000°05$
00 000'SL$
00'095'1%
00Lol'vIs
00'$E8°CS
00°00LtS
00'0FTS
00005 6%
00°0%
281483
0000278
000%
00 0%
00 08t'vTS
00080'TS
RC098'LIS
00 $T6'18
19°668°L3S
00 £F6'9rS
) 69P°LETS

69°9T8'LIS'IS

£COTAES9 - TLOL/ 1L

S1SnbayY-UON £TA-

LINTWTAILTH - NOLLYLAOdSNY YL A/S
[ew2(q

HLTVIH -~ NOILVLAOdSNYHL /8
SLIAANIH - NOILVLYOdSNVHL 3/8
SADVM - NOIY.LIOJSNVHL A/S

1A AVYINODAAS LNOD INSFWIALLAY
ewaq

HLTY3H - 374 4v1N0D34

SLIAIANY 31 YaHILO

saBeps 11Q sues

TANA-ASNIADNILNOD

LSHYALNI - STIDIHIA O ASYEHDIENI
TYJISNTE - STTIHIA 40 ASVHIUN
SHITddNS ¥ SLAVd ATOIHIA

TN 13374

AD0VIVD SNA - INOHJIZL
JAONVUNSNT L3974

DNILLSAL DNYA WOANYY ? STYIISAHd
ASNAIXT SNVHL AISYHIHEN 4aHLO
yseJ|

adeieny sng-sam

ADVYVD [0 9Sva]

LNTANTRLLIY

JLNAWTELLTE

LNIAWIAHILTY - NOLLV.LUOdSNYYHL
JEwagg

dWOD SYANHOM - NOLLY.LIOISNVI.L
LNFWIAQTIWANN - NOILY LIOdSNVIL
UIWAASYO - NOLLYLIOdSNVYH.L
TVLINIA - NOLLY LAOJSNVIL

HL1VIH - NOLLYLIOdSNYYL

SHOVA ADNVNILNIVA - NOILVLIOdSNVUL
SADVM F STRIVIVS = NOLLV.LIOJSNVIL

¢ uoisiap-jabpng pasodoad ¢ZA4

€9AVSIN

10 1Y
uoiteidodsuea | [vroqng

006-0008€TS-005LT-0000-0001
006-5 108175005 L2-0000-0001
006-0108025-005LT-0000-0001
0060008025005 £T-0000-0001
006-0008 1 [$-005£Z-0000-0001
006-0008£TS- [00LZ-0000-0001
006-$108125-100£Z-0000-000(
006-0108025-100£Z2-0000-0001
006-00080Z¢-100£2-0000-0001
006-0008115-100£2-0000-0001
006-0000065-0019T-0000-0001
006-000T£85-000LT-000C-0001
0060001 £85-000LT-0000-0001
006-000L95-000LT-0000-0001
006-0009795-000£2-0000-0001
(06-0TOTLSS-000LT-0000-0001
006-0000C$5-00042-0000-0001
006701000§£-00042-0000-0001
006-0000055-000L2-0000-0001
006-00Z5¥PS-0004Z-0000-0001
006-001$+PS-000L2-0000-0001
0067000¢P¥S-000LZ-0000-0001
G06-0508£TE-000LZ-0000-0001
006-0r08ETS-000L2-0000-000(
006-0008£T$-000LZ-0000-0001
006-S108125-000LT-0000-0001
006-05080T5-000L2-0000-0001
006-0¥080Z5-000LT-0000-0001
006-0Z080TS-000LZ-0000-0001
006-6 1080T5-000LT-0000-0001
006-01080Z$-000£2-0000-000 |
006-0S08 115-000£Z-0000-0001

IS
€le
Tls
18
ols

60¢
806
L0S
905
419

P0S
£0s
(A1
108

00s

661

‘36%
Loy

96F

sop

414

‘tor
ey

{74
06¥
[2.14
88
LBF
98F
%14

P8P
006-0P08 1 15-000L2-0000-0001

uondiiasagy 7 squny unesay



ge. ot the
as.abas. #oard Minutes

Acachnenck

Last pa
Apel

0008
$S9E%
(1zels)

(g1
(€£Z°58)

£T68P'8S

19°65L'819%

00°000'0LS

00'000'0LS

SAUBHR A

(0€°Z8P'T6T'1$)

LE'OST'618°6%

BEELS

EAR XA

120T/0E/9 - OTOT/I/L

TYNLOV 101 Sieak 7

s

(99°LBT' 1SH'TS)

re9ze 1 19'ES

0008

0008

LZOZ/OUTL - TTOT /L

QLA

noyEINP3 APV (BIOIGNS

00°0% 00°08

LP'$59'cd L0ce9es LNIWSSASSVY LINAY TVNOIDIY - DLN 00P-000¥9$$-00001-00£9-0051 615
(Z$0L6'18) (€2 066'15) NAATOH -ATNO 1Y 0T - NOLLVYONAA 1T1NAY 0£6-00¥ L1 1+-00001-0060-0051 815
(PS191'18) (Srec1'is) NOLONIAQE - AING 1¥I20T - NCLLVONAA LTNAY 026°00% 1L 1#-00001-0000-0051 LIS
(I1+'€zss) (+9 8758} NOIAITO - ATNO T¥I0T - NOLLYDNRAA 170aV 016-00% 1 L1+-00001-0000-0051 915

woneInpA NPy

0008 {00°0%) FSNAAXA HIAOC INNIATE LAN
LYTPL'CEG OIS 50600 TYS 1S SASNALXA T1TY TVIOL
00°000'0ES 00°000'001S RPG Y 1=100qng
00°000°0£$ 000000018 ANPLL ADNADNILNOD 006-0000065-00000-0000-0001 SIS
ZTOT/0L/9 - 10T/ 1L £TOT0L/9 - TTOT/ 1L uondiinsaq 7 1aquin wunoasy
paidopy 1011 ] Je3) | sisanbay-uon £TAL

¢ uolisiap-}ebpng pasodoid £ZAd
€9dvsSIiN



DRAFT

RSU #63 Special Board Meeting
Date: May 2, 2022
Location: Holbrook Middle School
Minutes

RSU 63 Board Member(s) Present:
Town of Holden: Matthew Campbell and Holly Whitmore

Town of Eddingion: Robin James, Tracy Bigney, and Jaime Pangburn

RSU 63 Board Member Excused Absent:
Town of Holden: Cherie Faulkner

RSU 63 Board Member(s) Unexcused Absent:
Town of Clifion: Linda Graban
Town of Holder: Tracy Roberts

Board Chair, Holly Whitmore called the Board Meeting to order at 6:30pm.
A flag salute was conducted and a moment of silence was observed.

At 6:31pm, motion by Matthew Campbeli with a second by Robin James to enter into executive session to discuss
legal rights and duties of school unit pursuant to | M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(E).

Discussion: None.

Roll Call Vote: Jaime Pangburn, Yes; Tracy Bigney, Yes; Robin James, Yes; Matthew Campbell, Yes, Holly Whitmore,
Yes; Cherie Faulkner, Excused Absent; Linda Graban, Unexcused Absent; Tracy Roberts, Unexcused Absent

5 Approved; 0 Opposed

Public session resumed at T:40pm.

Motion by Robin James with a second by Jaime Pangburn to recess for 5 minutes.
Discussion: None.
Yote: 5 Approved; 0 Opposed

At 7:47pm, motion by Matthew Campbell with a second by Tracy Bigney to enter into executive session for discussion of
contract negotiations pursuant to | M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D).

Discussion: None,

Roll Call Vote: Jaime Pangburn, Yes; Tracy Bigney, Yes; Robin James, Yes; Matthew Campbell, Yes, Holly Whitmore,
Yes; Cherie Faulkner, Excused Absent; Linda Graban, Unexcused Absent; Tracy Roberts, Unexcused Absent

Vote: 5 Approved; 0 Opposed

Public session resumed at 8:20pm.

Motion by Matthew Campbelt with a second by Tracy Bigney to table Old Business (Superintendent Job Description) until May
16, 2022 Board Meeting.

Discussion: None.

Vote: 5 Approved; 0 Opposed

Adjournment:
At 8:22pm, motion by Robin James with a second by Matthew Campbell to adjourn the meeting.

Discussion: None
Vote: 5 Approved; 0 Opposed

Respectfully submitted by,

Susan M. Smith
RSU #63 Superintendent/Director of Curriculum and Instruction

Approved:

RSU #63 Special Board Meeting Minutes
May 2, 2022
Page 1 of 1



EDDINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL HOLDEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

449 Main Road | Eddington, ME 04428 | P: 207-843-6010 | F: 207-843-4317 580 Main Road | Holden, ME 04429 | P: 207-843-7828 | £:207-843-4329
Don Spencer, principal dspencer@rsubl.org Don Spencer, principal dspencer@rsu63.org
Tina Ferrill, secretary tfarill@rsu63.org Heather Kilay, secretary hkiley@rsub3 arg
Janet Nichals, school counselor jnichols@rsu63.org Janet Nichols, schioof counselor jnichols@rsub3 org
Dawna Bickford, school nurse dbickford@rsu63.org Dawna Bickford, schoof nurse dbickford@rsu63 org

“RSU 63 is a community of learners dedicated to providing a safe, supportive, and challenging
academic environment. Our students are respectful citizens and responsible stewards of our
world. They are well prepared for high school with skills and a work ethic that enables them to
succeed."

I submit my May board report on behalf of the students and staff at our
two elementary schools. The student count remains the same with 117 in
Eddington and 121 in Holden for a total of 238. April and May have been the
months to recognize as our Para-Professionals (Ed-Techs), Secretaries, Nurse, and
classroom teachers had special celebrations. My thanks to the PTG who spoiled
the staff during Teacher Appreciation Week. We certainly are fortunate to have
these wonderful folks working in RSU#43! The teachers and students have been
busy in preparing for the NWEA testing which will take place starting May 9. The
children have also been preparing for our Spring concert, which for many will be
their 15t concert ever. Mrs. Holsapple is excited as well and can’'t wait to see our
children perform. May and June look to be busy with field trips and special
events,

Event updates:

Swim lessons at the Y continue for our Life Skills Students until end of month
May 9-27 NWEA Testing K-4

May 18t Grade 2 field trip to an Alpaca Farm in Unity

May 19t Eddington Spring Concert - 2PM

May 20th PK AM & PM trip to Stonewall Farms

May 20t K & 1 trip to Maine Discovery Museum

May 25th Holden Spring Concert - 6PM

May 27th RSU#63 Life Skills trip to Leonard's Mill

Respectfully submitted,
Mr. Spencer



Holbrook School Office of the Principal

202 Kidder Hill Road Holden, Me 04429 Tel: (207) 843-7769 Fax: (207) 843-4328
Ashley Allen, Principal Aallen @rsu63.org Sharon Haskell, Assistant Principal/Instructional Coach Shaskell ¢ rsu63.org
Ebonie Baker School Counselor }baker e rsub3.org Dawna Bickford, District Nurse Dbickltord «rsu63.org
Michele Archambault, AD Marchambault ¢ rsub3.org Karen Everhart, Administrative Assistant ks erhart o rsu63.ore
Holbrook School @ EEB @ E 'WE
Principal’s Report
5-6-22
Enrollment:
Grade 5 43
Grade 6 54
Grade 7 58
Grade 8 44
Total 199

Our fifth and eighth grade students have started their MEA Science assessment (three 60 min
assessments and one student questionnaire). Grades 5-8 will be taking their NWEA tests during
the month of May.

The PTG organized a wonderful teacher appreciation week with for the Holbrook School staff.
Throughout the week of May2™ the PTG provided a variety of appreciation experiences. Our
staff was very thankful to our community for the thoughtful planning.

And... we have put a deposit on the new school sign! We hope to have it installed before the end
of the school year!

Some Upcoming Events:

¢ On May 4" students on the math team will have their last meet with Mr. Peter Walsh.

e On May 12" Holbrook will be having an “Empty Bowls” fundraiser. Under the leadership
of Mrs. Brandy Walsh student council will be sponsoring a Spaghetti Dinner. The
proceeds of this fundraiser will benefit CHEFs.

¢ On the morning of May 13™ All Holbrook Students will attend a Kindness/ Emotional
Health & Wellness Assembly with The Kindness Center, based out of Camden, Maine.

e On May 19" Jaime Fogg will be presenting to the 8" graders about her recent science

project and scholarship award. (Thank you for sending this information our way Holly
Whitmore!)

e May 26" Holbrook Band and Chorus Concert
e May 26" 7" Graders will participate in an MLTI day here at Holbrook

Field Trips Currently Planned:
May 6" — 8" Grade students will be going to Acadia

May 27 — Ms. Luce’s Class Maine Forest and Logging Museum

May 20" — 6™ Grade students will be going to Acadia

June 6™ — 7" Grade will be going to the Penobscot River Trails

June 7" — 8™ Grade will be going to the New England Outdoor Center
June 8" — Some 8™ Graders will be hiking as sponsored by Teens to Trails
June 15" — 8™ Grade will be going on their end of the year trip

Co- Curricular Update:



The cast and crew of Life is Like a Double Cheeseburger did a fabulous job on their-,
performances this past weekend. All students at Holbrook School attended a dress n;:he!aﬁ% At
was great to have them all in the gym together again! = in

Baseball and Softball Teams enjoyed a scrimmage with Dedham and are gearing up for their first
season games next week. A special shout out to Dan Allen, Wyatt Allen, Darryl Pluard, Michele
Archambault, Tim Archambault, Jake Morgan, Holbrook Students, and Holbrook Staff for their
work on the Softball and Baseball fields. A special mention to Kelly Cookson for repainting a
baseball dug out sign in need.

Track and Hiking Clubs are starting soon!

Congratulations to our April, Students of the Month:
6 7 8

5
| Charlie Churchard | Parker Gomm | Kody Nyer | Jack Freeman

Respectfully,

attart Wher
Ashley Allen
Principal

Holbrook Middle School



5922,821 AM 5/16/2022 Board Report SHaskell docx - Google Docs

Regional School Unit 63

RSU 63 is a community of learners dedicated to providing a safe, supportive, and challenging
academic environment. Our students are respectfil citizens and responsible stewards of our world.
They are well prepared for high school with skills and a work ethic that enables them to succeed

5/16/2022 Sharon Haskell Board Report

Sharon Haskell
District Instructional Coach/Assistant Principal/504 Coordinator

Field trips, field trips, and more field trips-that is the theme right now! Here is a snippet
of where RSU 63 kiddos will be going. Students from Holbrook are headed to Acadia to walk the
trails around Sand Beach, 4th graders will be on their way to Bar Island for a day of exploration,
hiking, and searching for sea treasures, 2nd grade is headed to an Alpaca farm in Unity, 3rd
graders are headed to Seal Harbor for a fun beach day to explore and be physically active, our
first graders will soon be on their way to Bangor’s Discovery Museum, and the list goes on and
on. On May 27th a small group of students from all three schools visit the Maine Forest Logging
Museum at Leornard’s Mills. They will experience interactive living history with an operating
“up-and-down" sawmill, and a variety of other interpretative sites that include an authentic
blacksmith shop, bateaux, trappers” line camp, covered bridge, and a settlers’ log cabin. I am so
thankful for our teams who have worked tirelessly to make these opportunities a reality for our
students. Bravo!

Instructional Coach:
Teachers continue to amaze me in the creative ways they engage students to provide rich learning
opportunities to those who have lost instructional time over the last two years.

Here are some of the amazing ways teachers are ensuring our students are moving forward.

Our first grade team is at it again! After much success with their first play-based unit in
mathematics, they are staying the course and have created another hands-on activity whose
theme is “Ice Cream Shop!” Students will build off their new skill of adding and subtracting by
embedding this concept into a working ice cream shop. Teachers will also take the opportunity to
fold in real world concepts, such as owning a business, being an employee and customer.

Mrs. Beers class has been hard at work studying Battles of the American Revolution. Each
student selected a battle to research and craft an informational piece of writing about their battle.
As a culminating activity, Mrs. Beers and Mrs. Walsh put the class collection of writing into a
bound booklet for them to take home.

Our Kindergarten students are in the process of hatching baby chickens. Each classroom has an
incubator with a little over a dozen eggs they are hoping to hatch. I had the opportunity to visit

202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 04429  www.rsuf3.org (207)843-7851 Fax: (207)843-7295

https:iidocs.google.com/document/d/ 1 Dix W3aw7IL_5)BPUOKTQhxILSIdMI 1D Liedit



5/9/22.8:21 AM 5/16/2022 Board Report SHaskell .docx - Google Docs

DRAET

Mrs. DeRoche’s class to see how they used an Ovascope Bird Egg Candler to look inside the egg
without harming the bird.

Mrs. Bedore’s class worked hard this past week creating I love you cards for positive female role
models in their lives. They also wrote a short story, including an illustration, about why that
person is their hero.

Mrs. Nichols did some great work with Kindergarten around being kind to one another. That
theme can be seen in the hallways with their Bee Amazing bulletin board.

The Teaching and Learning Team met for a fourth time on May 12th for conversations on our
books: Uncover the Roots of Challenging Behavior; Create Responsive Environments Where
Young Children Thrive, written by Michele Salcedo, M.Ed. and will be offered to our pre-k to
I1st/2nd grade team. Innovate Inside the Box: Empowering Learners Through UDL and the
Innovator's Mindset, written by George Couros and Katie Novak and is geared toward our
2nd-8th grade audience.

Assistant Principal:
e Supported Ashley, Don and teachers at all three schools.
e Supported students with positive behavior reinforcements.
e Taken care of sub calling
e Continue to walk the halls, visit classrooms and be supportive of our teachers and
students, sharing in their celebrations.
e Worked with families to ensure students’ attendance.

504 Coordinator:
¢ Continue to update, monitor, and discuss 504 needs with staff and families.

Respectfully submitted,
Sharon Haskell

(207) 843-7851 202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 04429 Fax: (207) 843-7295
www.rsub3 . org

https:fidocs . google com/documentid/ 1 Dtx W3aw7IL_5BPUOKTQhxILSIdMI1D1/edit 5



5/9/22,.8:21 AM 5/16i2022 Board Report SHaskell .docx - Google Docs

|
ILE:
o

F31%

1

{207) 843-7851 202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 04429 Fax: (207) 843-7295
www.rsub3 org

https:fidocs.google com/document/d/ | DtxW3aw7IL_5)BPUOCKTQhxILSIdMI1D 1/ednt A5



5/9/22,8:21 AM 5/16/2022 Board Report SHaskell docx - Google Docs

Battles of the American Revolution
Front

ELA \'l'l‘l i-:-i()l"'l‘l[if .\\lH
NEVOLUTIC m
1\umm\1'm\ Al m‘-cuuu 18 1R

HTUTHRNT N XAk

hhMWwEmMﬁ'm“"“ R
Priols ko retrsat, e Brebah lost o0 msamy sciciars Tl Broy wern Enady
Gofestad, The bath boak plsce on March 15. 1781 In Greensbors. Noh
Carofina m.,...unmmwmmﬂ""‘“w‘"

lmmhmal'wllw.—_ bels i agslnts,

c&m_m Brbh side'spa s Lo comuer tha South b destrong

F mmwwmwd"'"“‘wm‘
f
|' Nmanut&m'nm mmm“"“"“‘“"w‘

(207) 843-7851 202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 04429 Fax: (207) 843-7295
www.rsu63 . org

https:i'docs.google.com/document/d/1 DtxW3aw7IL_S5jBPUOKTQhxILSIdMH D iedit



5/9/22,8:21 AM 5/16/2022 Board Repont SHaskell .docx - Google Docs

3rd Grade, Mrs. Beers Class with flowers they made for Mother’s Day!

FET L R P

Blpet Godbn fh
i Jucd _k‘ 3

i Lot i o ls

VT e YR T

o o

(207) 843-7851 202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 04429

ik Aky B

R T T
Mo

A

.

Fax: (207) 843-7295

WWW.Isu63 org

https:i‘docs.google.com/document/d/  Dnx W3aw7IL_SjBPUOKTQhxILSIdMI 1D /edit

55



Regional School Unit 63
Clifton, Eddington, and Holden

RSU 63 engages all students in high quality academic and co-curricular programs in a safe and
supportive learning environment so they may succeed in school and reach their fullest potentialin i
} [ .'. | T

DAL

Director of Special Services Report - May, 2022

Transition meetings for our students have been completed. We have met with high
schools to prepare our 8th graders for their high schools of choice and to make sure special
services and accommodations are in place to meet their needs at the beginning of their 9th
grade year. The changes to the plans are dependent upon the schedules and services
available at the high schools where the students are attending. Adjustments need to be
made to allow for block scheduling or the frequency that services are available at other
districts. The meetings also gave students a chance to meet their high school teacher and
ask any questions about high school they had. In every meeting we discussed earning
credits in order to earn a high school diploma and advocating for classroom
accommodations from their regular education teachers. [ speak to students about the
benefits of being on track for graduation. In particular, I emphasize the importance of
having room in their schedule to attend the United Technology Center (UTC) in Bangor.
The programs offered are typically very motivating but it also means passing classes for
their 9th and 10th grade years so they will have room in their schedule to attend a morning
or afternoon session at UTC. Students who have to makeup credits that they have not
earned often cannot attend off campus programs of any kind because they have to take the
required classes in order to meet graduation requirements. English Language Arts (ELA) is
the most important class to pass because all high schools in our area require 4 credits in
order to graduate so if one is not earned, the student will have to complete credit recovery
over the summer or “double up” on ELA the following year. Students also signed up for
electives and learned about how they can make sure they are getting the reminders they
need to keep up with the increased workload of high school instruction.

Aside from meeting with students and their families, I have been finishing up
reviewing performance of teachers and educational technicians. The meetings are helpful
for me to get feedback on how we can improve programs and plan for the needs of our
students for next year.

Respectfully Submitted,
7

g
L i i

Jesse Gauthier,
Director of Special Services



DIRIAIE]

George Cummings

REGIONAL6 3
SCHOOL UNIT Technoloegy Coordinator
' G-t p:207.843.4316

e: geummings@rsuél.org
www.rsuél.org

To: RSU 63 Board of Directors
from: George Cummings

Date: May 6, 2022

Re: Monthly Repaonrt

I submit this report to the School Board of Directors for May 2022.

Spring NWEA/Science Assessment

I'm happy to report that Science assessment testing for students in grades 5 and 8 as well as Spring NWEA
testing for students in grades K-8 is underway and going really well at all schools. Our investment in new
Chromebook laptops for students have really minimized technology glitches and test interruptions, which
make for more productive testing sessions.

Student Laptop Take Home

Laptop take home for eligible Holbrook School students will end on Monday, May 30th, This will give us fime
until the last student day to inventory laptops for any unreported domage such as cracked screens/cases
or missing keyboard keys. This will also give students plenty of time to bring back their laptop charger that
they may have still at home.

Classroom Promethean Board Disposal

i've reached out to an e-waste removal company about taking our 12-year-old Promethean boards from
the Holden and Eddington schools this summer. They are interested in taking them and generally charge
$10 per board but will waive the fee if we have some PC's, deskiops, tablets, or Chromebooks to dispose
of as well.

We have &0 or so end of life Chromebooks so there should be no cost to the distiict to dispose of the

Promethean boards.

Respectfully submitied,

A

202 Kidder Hill Road - Holden, Maine 04427



R.S.U. # 63 SCHOOL BOARD
May 2022 Board Report
Jake Morgan Transportation/Facilities

Transportation:
With the lack of drivers and May being sports and field trip month, the mechanic

and I have been driving every day. I enjoy getting out and meeting lots of the
parents that I speak to on the phone regularly. And the stories I can tell of the funny
things your kids tell us or say.

We have two buses at 0°Connor’s in Augusta for recalls, they had to be repaired
before they can receive a new State inspection sticker.

May 31+, the State Police will be at the bus garage to do their yearly inspection. We
have to do inspections on our buses twice per year. One inspection is like you do on
your vehicles and the other inspection the State Police come in to go over the buses
from top to bottom.

Friday morning, May 6th, we had to consolidate two runs because of the driver
shortage. | had to start one route ten minutes early and another route 10 minutes
late so that the one bus could cover both routes.

Facilities:
Holbrook School: The new score board for the baseball field arrived and several
people are working on assembling it.

We were able to get the small section of roof shingled over the elevator this week
that had been leaking. We had budgeted for this to be done last summer but was
unable to find someone to do this job. The contractor that does these small things
for us was unavailable until now.

Holden School: We are working at balancing the new heating system and working
on the control side of things.

Eddington School: All is good here so far!



DRAFT

RSU 63 Strategic Planning Committee Organizational Meeting Minutes
April 28, 2022
“Beginning our Work Together”

The purpose of the SPC is to create a recommended three-year strategic plan for RSU #63 that includes
review of RSU #63's current mission, vision, values and goals, staffing models, facilities, and other areas
deemed appropriate by the SPC or RSU #63 Board. The role of the committee is advisory only.

Called to Order:
5:32pm

Present via Google Meet:

Helen Allen, Michelle Bartlett, Tracy Bigney, Matt Campbell, Kelly Davis, Jackie Doar, Cherie Faulkner,
Linda Graban, Alexandre Ham, Sarah Lane, Chris Malm, Katherine Morelli, Jaime Pangburn, Tracy
Roberts, Susan Smith, Holly Whitmore

Discussion:

Judy Sanders reviewed the purpose and scope of the RSU #63 Strategic Planning Committee (SPC). She
reminded the group that this committee will be providing advice and recommendations to the RSU #63
Board of Directors.

There were questions and discussion about the role of the Chair/Co-Chairs. It was determined that
Jaime Pangburn would be the Chair of the SPC. Several other people were willing to help but were
unable to take on the role of being a Co-Chair. SPC Members willing to help lead the process include
Sarah Lane, Holly Whitmore, and Tracy Roberts.

Matt Campbell was able to share his screen with the group so people could see the proposal from Judy
Sanders and RSU #63 Policy BA — Operational Goals. There was some discussion regarding incorporating
technology into the work of the committee. Ms. Sanders shared that it is good to have the technology
goals incorporated into the Strategic Educational Plan. There was also discussion regarding
revisiting/revising Policy BA as well as the RSU 63 Mission and Vision Statements and RSU 63’s Core
Values. Ms. Sanders said that is a possibility and within the scope of her work. Ms. Sanders was also
asked about developing a facilities plan. Ms. Sanders shared that her work focuses on educational plans
and not facility or financial planning.

Options for a date for the next longer, in-person meeting will be shared with Committee Members.
Members will have an opportunity to respond to a survey or form to help determine the best date and

time.

Adjourned:
6:30pm

Judy Sanders, Jaime Pangburn, Sarah Lane, Holly Whitmore, and Susan Smith stayed on-line after the
meeting to identify possible dates for the next meeting.

DRAFT



Regional School Unit #63
202 KIDDER HILL ROAD
HOLDEN, ME 04429

= A
n ﬂ
T‘EL@PC@UEFaHnsl

Susan Smith
SUPERINTENDENT OF sCHOOLS FAX B43-7295
Date: May 4, 2022

From: Kelly Theriault

May Board Report

The Budget & Finance committee has not met since my last report. The next regular meeting for the Budget
& Finance committee is on May 10 @ 5:30.

Once the budgst is formally adopted by the full board I'll begin working on annual budget meeting reports,
town assessment letters & schedules. The Budget & Finance committee will review draft articles at the May
10 meeting. Articles will be ready for signatures at the May 16 meeting. Town assessments will be ready for
the board to sign at the June meeting (following referendum approval.)

Things are settling down a bit in the kitchens. We're back to fully staffed and orders are coming regularly.
Here's hoping we can keep sickness at bay and finish the school year strong. The cooks and | will meet one
more time before the end of the school year to plan for fall, summer training and end of year inventory.

Reports completed this month in the business office; MePERS, NSP (national school lunch program)
monthly claim, Multiple Worksite employment reporting, Federal reimbursements, and USDA annual
allocation report.



1 jo | abed

WS EL'L Z202/EiS

078'65L'LS %ST CO0'0L'TS 296'0768
1L0°€298 %IT BSFO6IS 0¢1s
s - 08 os
€8 “4001 000'0£S oS
reLs %9r Toes LSL'TS
reE1FES %6l 8r6'588 rOL'1S
LIS %l SR0'FTS 195'e8
[FT'PLS - (1z9'9Lls 6FE'TIS
£19'085$ %6l W09'6+18 LOL'SLS
955°899% Yl WI'ELS TS
886'95ES %8I 669°IS1S fxd 1R
FOYrITIS Yl SLI'9CES ULS'E0IS
WOTILE'TS %81 0r9'9rEs 05
SSY'006°1S %EE I¥6'1£68 LBF'EFS
VTOTI0EN TTOTHEY LZ0ZHLIY mmmmms
- 00T - 1T0T/LL - 120201t = 120TTiL
Sutureursy fwmewsy
poua Jea p 158 JUERTER unowy saouRIquImIUyg

UIJWANSUY [9P0D IUSWRIELS

66202 # uoday

ASNAJXA HIAAOQ ANNIATH LIN

SASNALXE TIV '1V.LOL

ZLD IBIqRg

2P0 Y 1BImgng

uIsu] IPQ NGNS

UOHENRSINIWPY (00yd§ [B10qNG

HNRANWPY WIASAS [810MGNS

SHU[] J3YIQ 01 UL, [B)0] qng

ueliEpodsuRl | (B)01Gng

s Fingng

uldg Juapnig p Je15 EIigng

rd [ewads [mioqRg

T1-6 33y (:10qng

uondnsu] JEnday [w0Iqng

98L'L8L'LS LIT09LS 1S 118'018
FIL"C0LS 8LE'09S FETLOGS
o o (121

[ oS 00005
LIg'ecs 050'cS 961998
FEF'99(S 65T 1€ 960°'FSIFS
COOH0ES 690'978 159'9558
LTS 996'FS (03
FLI'LESS 070'6€S SHO'EBLS
6698868 91¢'6rS LFIPTI'IS
SBS'LBCS 959°5ES LOL'GPSS
001'590° 1S SLE'ISS 058'FO9'IS
LI'NT'TS S6L'86TS 918'150°cS
9IS'r18'IS 129'681S PPG'68L'TS
zozoey TEOZAOEIY TTOTHED

- 10T = 0T =10zt
pouz pauoday POUI] JuaLINT)

123png pasiasy

dLA [eloueuly AJewwing 3|21y JueLIeAA

€9JdVSH

nondusag ¢ 2QUMp WINoady




MSADG3
Income Statement Hot Lunch

Report # 28304

Statement Code: hot lunch

Current Period Reported Period Encumbrances
. 4/1/2022 - /2020 - H12021 -
Account Number / Description 4/30/2022 43012022 4/30/2022
0000¢ OVERHEAD
6000-0000-00000-4162100-950 A La Cante Sakes (115.00 {115.00) 0.00
TOTAL 00000 OVERHEAD $(115.00) £(115.00) $0.00
10000 REGULAR INSTRUCTION
6000-0000-10000-4161000-950 SCHOOL LUNCH - DAILY CASH SALE (60.00) (2.681.95) 0.00
6000-0000-10000-4325000-950 HOT LUNCH - STATE SUBSIDY (25.525.63) (65.686,93) 0.00
6000-0000- 10000-4454900-950 SUMMER FOOD PROG 0.00 (1.842.00) 0.00
6000-0000- 10000-3456100-350 Supply Chain Asst Revenue 0.00 (12.494.18) 0.00
TOTAL 10000 REGULAR INSTRUCTION 5(25,585.63) 5(82,705.06) 50.00
31000 FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS
6000-0000-31000-5118000-95¢ HOT LUNCH - WAGES 845127 82,567 87 10,924.41
6000-0000-3 1000-5202040-950 UNEMPLOYMENT 31.78 191.69 0.00
6000-0000-31000-5208000-950 HOT LUNCH - BENEFITS 1.i6 843.70 .00
6000-0000-31000-5208010-950 REGULAR E/E - HEALTH 191900 2503769 0.00
6000-0000-3 1000-5208015-950 REGULAR E/E - DENTAL 75.66 609 96 0.00
6000-0000-3 1000-5208020-950 REGULAR E/E - OASDI'MCR 12021 1,166.71 0.00
6000-0000-3 1000-5218000-950 FICA/MEDI 51397 4,988.36 0.00
6000-0000-3 1000-5238000-950 RETIREMENT CONT/REGULAR E'E 10.72 11792 0.00
6000-0000-3 1 000-5600020-950 SCHOOL LUNCH EQLIIPMENT 0.00 1,857.43 0.00
6000-0000-3 | 006-5630000-950 HOT LUNCH - FOOD PURCHASES 5,29730 931.971.00 0.00
6000-0000-3 1 006-5630030-950 SNACK 000 472 61 0.00
6000-0000-31000-5630033-950 AFTERSCHOOL SNACK 0.00 613 49 0.00
6000-0000-31000-563 1000-950 HOT LUNCH - NON - FOOD PURCHASE 693 24 18.336.85 1,198.00
6000-0000-3 1000-584000-95¢ Repairs 0.00 LI121L75 650.00
TOTAL 31000 FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS S1T.114.31 $231,896.43 $12,772.41
31200 A LA CARTE
6000-0000-31200-5630000-950 A LA CARTE FOOD 0.00 40.23 0.00
TOTAL 31200 A LA CARTE 50.00 540.23 $0.00
31600 Afterschool Snack
G000-0000-3 1600-4437000-950 CNP afterschool Snack 0.00 (172 75) 0.00
TOTAL 31600 Afterschool Snack $0.00 ${172.75) $0,00
31700 Seamless Summer-550
6000-0000-3 1 700-4455300-950 CNP Fed Lunch Reimb 000 (87.213.50) 6.00
6000-0000-3 1 700-4455400-950 CNP Fed Breakfast 000 (27.117.06) 0.00
TOTAL 31700 Seamless Summer-SS0 $0.00 $(i14,330.56) $0.00
GRAND TOTAL §{8,586.32) $34,613,29 $12,772.41

5/3/2022 1:41:31PM

Page 10f 1




DRAFT

Budget and Finance Committee Meeting
04/12/2022

Members Present In Person: Tracy Bigney, Cherie Faulkner, Linda Graban (5:3 1pm)

Also Present In Person: Susan Smith, Kelly Theriault, Sharon Haskell, Holly Whitmore, Matthew Campbell, and
Katherine Morelli. Ben Breadmore and Jessse Gauthier arrived at 5:45pm

Also Present Remotely: Tina Meserve, Tracy Roberts (5:28pm), and Ashley Allen (5:43pm)

Called to Order: 5:04pm

FY22 Financials:

Cost Center Summary: Facilities, Transportation, and System Admin are still areas projected to be over
budget. Overall, no major concerns.

March FY22 Detail: No questions or concerns.

Hot Lunch: Kelly Theriault is working on the March claim. Food costs are high. Discussion on legislature
and free meals for students. No areas of concern.

Estimated Fund Balance Review: Superintendent Smith noted Kelly Theriault provided an estimate of
where each cost center is anticipated to be at the end of the fiscal year. Ms. Theriault added, this is a snapshot of the
expense side of the budget. One-time purchases for this fiscal year were discussed.

Superintendent Smith mentioned the cost of the interim superintendent with Maine School Management is $500-
$600.00 per day (times 20 days in June, approx. $12,000). This amount has been encumbered in the System Admin
Cost Center. After June, the cost will fall under the FY23 Budget. Kelly Theriault advised $5,000 has been
encumbered for “Superintendent Search Services” for this fiscal year and $5,000 for next fiscal year in the System
Admin Cost Center. Ms. Theriault will confirm FY22 tomorrow.

Revision Energy Presentation: Superintendent Smith shared a hand out from Revision Energy. Tina Meserve
gave an overview of Revision Energy, LD 1711, and Net Energy Billing (NEB). She discussed the cost savings and
length of commitment of the contract. Length of commitment is a concern. Ms, Meserve will give the same
presentation to the Board at the April 25™ Meeting. She will prepare a contract for the Board to review and contact
information for schools that are receiving credits currently. Matthew Campbell stated he likes the idea of saving
money, but does not like the twenty-year commitment. He would like to review the contract before making a
decision.

Holden Generator: Superintendent Smith shared a handout of the process for the Holden Generator Project. The
total amount spent on Carpenter Associates for the Holden Generator Project is $13,811.00. Cherie Faulkner asked
if we could recoup some money spent as she felt Carpenter Associates did not do their due diligence during the
inspection. Superintendent Smith said the contract will need to be reviewed. Carmel Electric is able to do a change
order to include the electrical panel. Budget and Finance will make the recommendation to the Board for a change
order with Carmel Electric.

Holbrook IAQ: No bids were received for this project. Two contractors attended the bidders meeting. Both
contracts told Carpenter Associates they do not have the time to complete the project within the allotted time frame.
Supt. Smith reached out to the state for an extension. They recommended going back to bid later in the fall or
winter. Cherie Faulkner felt December was too long of a wait, Kelly Theriault agreed and voiced concern on price
changes, timing with students, and grant funding. Supt. Smith recommended to review again in August with Budget
and Finance Committee. Cherie Faulkner agreed.

Other: None

Next Meetings
¢ FY23 Budget Informational Meeting: Monday, April 25, 2022 at 6:00pm

¢ Budget and Finance Committee Meeting: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 at 5:30pm
Adjourned: 6:35pm, followed immediately with FY23 Budget Workshop



Regional School Unit 63 3
Clifton, Eddington, and Holden
RSU 63 is a community of learners dedicated to providing a safe, supportive, and challenging

e acadentic environment, Our students are respectful citizens and responsible stewards of our world
o They are well prepared for high school with skills and a work ethic that enables them to succeed,

T0O: RSU 63 BOARD of DIRECTORS

FROM: SUSAN SMITH, SUPERINTENDENT/DIRECTOR of CURRICULUM & INSTR.
RE: MONTHLY REPORT

DATE: MAY 9, 2022

ReVison Energy Solar Net Energy Billing Contract

I have submitted questions from individual Board members regarding the draft contract with
ReVision Energy to Aga Dixon (Drummond Woodsum attorney representing RSU 63) and
Tina Meserve (ReVision Energy). [ anticipate having the answers to those questions for the
Budget and Finance Committee Meeting on Tuesday, May 10™ (5:30 at the Holbrook School)
and for the full Board meeting on Monday, May 16",

FY23 Budget
[ anticipate changes to Version 3 of the Proposed FY23 Budget will be made at the Budget and

Finance Committee Meeting on Tuesday, May 10", If changes are made, the full Board will
receive Version 4 along with an updated summary and updated revenue sheet as quickly as
possible. Version 4 and the supporting documents will also be shared with the public.

Monday, May 16" at 6:30pm at Holbrook - RSU 63 Board Vote on Proposed FY23 Budget
(Board Members: Please plan on remaining after the meeting to sign the Warrant Articles and
other documents that need to be posted. Warrants Articles are being finalized and will be
emailed this week.)

Wednesday, June 1% at 7:00pm at Holbrook — RSU 63 Budget Meeting (Public Vote)
Tuesday, June 14" — Referendum Vote at Town Offices

Tuesday, June 21% at 6:30pm at Holden Elementary School — RSU 63 Board validates
FY23 Budget results

Personnel

It is the time of year when many personnel changes typically occur in education. We anticipate
changes in addition to those listed on the Agenda for the May 16" Board Meeting. I am
recommending that Sharon Haskell become the Director of Curriculum and Instruction for
RSU 63, beginning July 1, 2022. Ms. Haskell is doing a wonderful job in the role of
Instructional Coach/Assistant Principal. I believe her skills and knowledge of RSU 63 make
her exceptionally well qualified for the position.

202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 04429  www.rsu63.ore (207) 843-7851 Fax: (207) 843-7295




Most of

5.3.22

RSU 63 FY23 Proposed Budget — Version 3 Summary

the changes between our current FY22 Budget and the Proposed FY23 Budget are in Facilities,

Transportation, Staffing, and Technology.

Facilitie

s/Transportation

Staffing

Property insurance increased by 22%

$30,000 is included for the engineering and design aspects of a new boiler system at Holbrook
to be installed in FY24 and FY25

$57,000 is included to finish the installation of the generator at Holden

$120,000 is included to re-shingle a large section of the roof at Holden

$126,000 is included for roofing, paving, asbestos tile removal, and the final payment for
converting to propane at Eddington

$100,000 has been designated to the Capital Reserve Fund to help with the cost of a new boiler
system at Holbrook in FY24

$25,816 (bus garage rental savings) has been designated to help replenish the Capital Reserve
Fund

A heating fuel contingency of $32,500 has been added

A fleet fuel contingency of $30,000 has been added

Increases to salaries and health insurance (all positions)

Custodial hours at Holbrook have been reduced 12.5 hours per week (compared to the current
schedule) for a net savings of approx. $8,000

There is one fewer bus drivers than current budget and part-time mechanic hours will be
decreased {net savings of approx. $5,300)

Two teaching positions (Gr. 3 and Gr. 5) have been added

Two ed tech positions {Gr. 3 and Gr. 5) have been eliminated (Note: the net change for Gr. 3 and
Gr. 5 is an increase of approximately $75,000)

The Superintendent position has been increased from three days per week to full-time
(additional $57,000)

Instructional Coach duties are being added to the Director of Curriculum and Instruction
position (year-round); increasing the position from 2 days per week to full-time, with
approximately % the position ($38,250) funded by ESSER grant through FY23 and FY24

Athletic Director duties are being added to the Assistant Principal position (school year) and
instructional coach duties moved to Curriculum, with % the Assistant Principal position
($33,750) funded by ESSER grant through FY23 and FY24

The Technology Support position is increasing to 30 hours per week (year-round) and funded
focally (an increase of $2,614)

The Technology Integrator/Technology Coach position is remaining at 20 hours per week (school
year) and being funded by ESSER grant through FY23 and FY24

ESSER grant will also be used to fund additional instructional coaches through the University of
Maine (math and literacy) as well as social/emotiona! support services

Technology

Replace old “Smart” Boards at Eddington and Holden with Touch Screens = $84,000



May Board Chair Report

The school year might be winding down, but the work on committees is going full speed. | would like to
thank everyone for their time and efforts on all committees. Much of the process, policies, laws, and
collaboration that goes into committee work is new to many of us. Itis important that we work as a
team by supporting each other, discussing board matters as a board at meetings, and policing/
mentoring each other, so procedures, policies and laws are being followed.

The work for the Strategic Planning committee, and now the Superintendent search are going to be a
great opportunity to bring our community together to discuss our vision and ways to strengthen our
schools and community. It was great to see the turnout at the last Strategic Planning meeting and
teachers, administrators and community members are looking forward to learning about and
participating in the Superintendent search.

Our district’s PGT will give a short presentation at the May 16 board meeting. They are doing an
amazing job spoiling our teachers on Teacher Appreciation Week. | look forward to hearing about what
they have done this past year and what their goals are going forward.

This past January, we discussed our School Board Orientation/ Professional Development Timeline. The
next step in our timeline is to conduct the Standard of Leadership Board Evaluation. Hard copies will be
handed out at the board meeting and a date set to return them to me for compilation. These results will
be available for the board workshop that will be scheduled prior to the June 21 board meeting (same
night) to discuss the overall results and possible goals for the upcoming year.

Respectfully Submitted,

Holly



Regional School Unit 63
gy Clifton, Eddington, and Holden

RSU 63 is a community of learners dedicated to providing a safe, supportive, and challenging
academic environment. Our students are respectfl citizens and responsible stewards of our world.
They are well prepared for high school with skills and a work ethic that enables them to succeed.

RSU 63 Board of Directors
Standards of Leadership Annual Evaluation
**Adapted from RSU 21 Board Evaluation

These standards are rated using the following scale:

4 - Exemplary

Rating is reserved for performance that significantly exceeds proficiency and could serve as
a model for leader’s district-wide or even statewide. Few boards are expected to
demonstrate Exemplary performance on more than a small number of targets.

3 - Proficient

Rating represents fully satisfactory performance. Itis the rigorous standard expected for
most experienced boards and the goal for new boards performing at the basic level.
Proficient boards demonstrate acceptable leadership practice and meet or make progress
on all outcome targets.

2 - Basic
Rating mean that performance is meeting proficiency in some components but not others.
Improvement is necessary and expected.

1 - Does Not Meet
Rating indicates performance that is unacceptably low on one or more standards and
makes little or no progress. Ratings of ineffective are always cause for concern.

202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 04429  www.rsu63.org (207)843-7851 Fax: (207)843-7295



Standard 1: Vision, Leadership, and Accountability

Descriptor: The RSU 63 Board of Directors commits to a vision of high student
achievement and effective instruction, specifies clear goals to realize that vision, demands
accountability for results, and supports continuous improvement of the district.

Possible Data Sources:
s Alignment with district vision and mission statement
Adherence to Standards of Ethics
Established goals
Board agendas
Board presentations
Board retreats
Board communications
Annual Evaluation of the Superintendent
Board self-evaluation

Rating for Standard 1: Vision, Leadership, and Accountability

4

3

Exemplary | Proficient | Basic | Does

Not
Meet

The board develops a shared mission and vision
that reflects student achievement and community
priorities, and communicates it to the community.

The board develops annual district goals in
alignment with the district vision and mission and
adopts a strategic plan developed by the
superintendent to meet those goals. Goals are
communicated to the community.

The board regularly monitors progress on district
goals, effective instruction, and student
achievement with data-based information.

The board keeps informed about what children
are learning through reports on scholastic
achievement, vocational programs, and the impact
of extra-curricular activities.

The board annually evaluates the job performance
of the superintendent and monitors the progress
made on the superintendent’s goals.

The board conducts a self-evaluation to monitor
its own performance and participates in '
professional development, including board
training and seminars.

Comments:

(207) 843-7851 202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME (4429

Fax: (207) 843-7295

www.rsub3.org




Standards 2: Board Governance and Policy

Descriptor: The RSU 63 Board of Directors works effectively as a team and collaborates
with the superintendent, exhibits a shared understanding of board and superintendent
roles, maintains a set of board operating procedures, and leads/governs the district

through policy.

Possible Data Sources:
e Date and agenda of annual orientation
Policy review and updates
Board policy manual
Board orientation materials

Attendance and state-mandated trainings

Rating for Standard 2: Board Governance & Policy

4
Exemplary

3

Proficient | Basic | Does

Not
Meet

The board and superintendent participate in an
annual workshop to build team relationships,
review roles, responsibilities, and board
operations, and orient new board members.

The board has a procedure in place for regularly
reviewing existing policies and developing new
ones.

The board closely adheres to its own procedures,
protocols, and policies for effective board
operations.

The board clearly understands its governance role
and responsibilities, adheres to open meeting
laws, and delegates district operation
responsibilities to the superintendent.

Board members publicly support the decision of
the majority and speak with a unified voice.

Board leadership acts mentor to new members to
help them learn the ropes and provides new
members with a detailed explanation of the
board’s mission,

Comments:

(207) 843-7851 202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 04429

Fax: (207) 843-7295

www.rsut3.org




Standards 3: Communication and Community Relations

Descriptor: The RSU 63 Board of Directors effectively communicates with the
superintendent and the local community, represents community interests and values, and
ensures district information and decisions are communicated to the community.

Possible Data Sources:
e Communicates policies and procedures
Schedules or invitations to community forums
Reports or presentations on programs that demonstrate community partnerships
Legislative meetings, letters, or advocacy efforts
Newsletters and websites
Survey results

Rating for Standard 3: Communication and Community Relations
4 3 2 1
Exemplary | Proficient | Basic | Does
Not
Meet

The board develops a collaborative relationship
with the superintendent, keeping cooperation and
respectful discussions at the center of its
deliberations.

The board establishes effective communication
with parents, students, staff, and community
members while respecting the chain of command
and lines of responsibility.

The board works with the superintendent to gain
input from the community using forums, surveys,
and other vehicles, following agreed-upon }
procedures.

The board actively promotes support for the
district through its vision and promoting
educational opportunities for all students.

The board is an advocate for the district’s
interests with legislators and other elected
officials.

Comments:

(207) 843-7851 202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 04429 Fax: (207) 843-7295

www.rsub3.org



Standards 4: Fiscal Resources, Staff Recruitment, and Environment

Descriptor: The RSU 63 Board of Directors oversees the fiscal conditions of the district,
aligns resources to meet district goals, ensures appropriate policies for staff recruitment
and retention, supports district wide learning and promotes conditions for health and

safety.

Possible Data Sources:

» Process for budget development and adoption

Audit report
Policy on recruitment and hiring
Professional development plans

Communication materials, website, newsletters
Facilities plan and schedule for updates

Rating for Standard 4: Fiscal Resources, Staff Recruitment, and Environment

4
Exemplary

3

2 1

Proficient | Basic | Does

Not
Meet

The board adopts an annual budget that adheres
to the provisions of the law and allocates
resources based upon the district’s vision, goals,
and priorities for student achievement.

The board keeps the community informed about
the financial needs of the district, seeks cost
savings and operational efficiencies, and invites
community input.

The board monitors facilities plan that meets
student and staff health and safety regulations
and guidelines.

The board ensures that the audit committee
functions in accordance with regulatory
requirements, reviews internal audit finding, and
responds appropriately.

The board supports the recruitment of highly
effective teachers, administration, and staff and
provides professional development and support.

Comments:

(207) 843-7851 202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 0442%

Fax: (207) 843-7295

www.rsu63.org




Standards 5: Ethical Leadership

Descriptor: The RSU 63 Board of Directors promotes the success of ALL students and staff,
and conducts district business in a fair, respectful, and responsible manner.

Possible Data Sources:
¢ Articulation or publication of plans and programs for student success
* Code of Ethics Policy
e Standards of Ethics

Rating for Standard 5: Ethical Leadership

4 3 2 1
Exemplary | Proficient | Basic | Does
Not
Meet

Board members are able to speak their minds
without fear of being ostracized.

Board handles conflict openly and constructively.

Board members actively promote the belief in the
success of all students in the district.

Board members act as conscientious role models
and exhibit professionalism.

Board members exercise authority only as a board
of the whole and recognize that no individual
board member has authority to take individual
action on behalf of the board.

Board members avoid conflicts of interest and
appropriately disclose if one arises.

Board has adopted and annually reaffirms its code
of ethics.

Comments;

{207) 843-7851 202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 04429 Fax: (207) 843-7295

www.rsubl.org



RSU 63 Board of Directors
Annual Evaluation Rating Form

Board Member: Date:
Standards Summative Score
4 3 2 1

Standard 2: Board Governance and Policy 4 3 2 1
Standard 3: Communications and 4 3 2 1
Community Relations _
Standard 4: Fiscal Resources, Staff 4 3 2 1
Recruitment, and Environment
Standard 5: Ethical Leadership 4 3 2 1
Attainment of Goal(s) 4 3 2 1
ANNUAL EVALUATION SCORE 4 3 21

Possible Future Goal Areas:

(207) 843-7851 202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 04429 Fax: (207) 843-7295

www.rsub3.org



FR e e T

L TO
. .

IL

III.

1V.

RECOMMEND TO RESCIND 3.7.2022
AQOS #81
(Comprised of CSD #8 and RSU #63)

NEPN/NSBA Code: DJB

Title: Purchasing Procedures

Author:

Replaces Policy:

Date Approved: 02/26/2015 CSD #8, 02/23/2015 RSU #63

Previously Approved: 01/05/2004

Policy Expiration: Review as Needed

Responsible for Review: Business Manager/Budget & Finance
Committee/Policy Committee

Date Reviewed: 01/21/2015v(B&F) & 02/10/2015

References:

Narrative:

To ensure the efficient and effective procurement of services ad materials within the
limits of the district’s approved budget, Purchase Orders shall be issued, as appropriate,
for services and materials procured for the designated district.

Prepayment Orders must be authorized by the Superintendent or his/her designee when
payment in advance is required by the vendor. The procedure for a prepayment order is
for the requesting department head to complete a Purchase Order in the prescribed form
but to type (under the description of goods) “Approved for Prepayment.” The department
head will forward the entire Purchase Order to the Superintendent’s Office for review and
approval. When the order is received, the receiving party shall verify the contents are
those ordered (in both quantity and quality), sign the enclosed copy of the Purchase
Order, and forward it to the office of the Superintendent or his/her designee to provide
verification of delivery.

Purchases other than those described above shall be considered the personal liability of
the individual authorizing the purchase. Purchase Orders will not be approved after the
fact unless authorized by the Superintendent or his/her designee.

Purchase Order forms shall consist of two (2) copies, one of which will be faxed to the
vendor. Of the two copies, one goes to the Principal or department head and one goes to
the Superintendent or his/her designee. Blank forms shall be distributed only to those
who will actually fill them out. Entries must be made so that information is legible on all
copies.

Generally, the employee who is to receive the goods or services is the REQUISITIONER
and should furnish the information required to complete the Purchase Order as indicated
below:

A. Step 1 = Enter the DATE that the form is completed

B. Step 2 = SHIPPING INSTRUCTIONS should be left blank unless the vendor or

DJB-Purchasing Procedures
Page 1 of 3



K.

RECOMMEND TO RESCIND 3.7.2022

nature of goods requires specific directions. If goods are to be picked up by
Requisitioner, enter: “To be picked up by (specify who by name).”

Step 3 = Type NAME and ADDRESS of vendor within the outlined area. The
company name should appear on the first line, with the salesperson’s name on the
second line when designated.

Example: School Supply Co.
Attn: Mr. Lyle E. Smith
One Pebble Street
Groveton, NH 03582

Step 4 = QUANTITY should be specified carefully as to number and unit. If
“case” or similar units are specified, then the quantity per case must be specified
under the description of goods. Check catalogs carefully and specify in
accordance with the descriptions contained therein.

Step 5 = Under DESCRIPTION specify the exact catalog number and description
of items desired. Be specific and include all necessary data as to size, color, etc. If
a preprinted order form is furnished by the vendor for a list of books, records, etc.,
then this step (Step 5) should specify the exact number of titles being purchased
and read “(quantity) books as per attached list.” Make two (2) copies of the
preprinted order form and attach to Purchase Order.

Step 6 = Enter UNIT PRICE on the basis of the units specified in Step 4.

Step 7 = Type the correct address of the school where the purchased goods or
service(s) are to be delivered/accomplished.

Step 8 = The ACCOUNT(s) to be charged should be specified at the bottom of the
purchase order by the Requisitioner or the Approver (usually the department head
or Business Office); however, the accuracy of this entry is the responsibility of the
Approver. Entries should be made near the top of the space indicated so that
changes may be entered below if necessary. The account specified must conform
to the approved budget cost center/category from which it will be paid.

Step 9 = Next to the account to be charged, enter the amount to be charged against
that account as specified in Step 8. The sum of all items in this ESTIMATE
should equal the TOTAL of Step 9.

All Purchase Orders shall be reviewed with respect to the need for the
goods/services and with respect to the provision of such goods/services within the
planned program/cost center budget, and for accuracy. It should then be signed by
the Principal or appropriate Department head in the space marked APPROVED
BY.

At the completion of all Steps as defined above, the building Principal or

DJB-Purchasing Procedures

Page 2 of 3



RECOMMEND TO RESCIND 3.7.2022
appropriate department head shall submit the Purchase Order to the office of the
Superintendent or his/her designee for final approval.

Once the Purchase Order is approved by the Superintendent or his/her designee,
the Purchase Order shall be returned to the initiating Principal or Department
Head who will fax the vendor’s copy and retain the copy approved by the
Superintendent’s office for comparison of ordered items and those ultimately
received.

DJB-Purchasing Procedures

Page 3 of 3



